
 
1/16/2025 1:39 PM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, January 16, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider 

the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: January 2, 2025 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 01/07/2025 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
b. 01/08/2025 Cable Television Board Meeting 
c. 01/15/2025 Board of Zoning Appeals 
d. 01/16/2025 Finance Committee Meeting 

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. December Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. December 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $109,873.18 , General Disbursements $311,463.18  and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] 
ii. Resolution 2025-02Pedestrian Bridge in Waterloo Parks begin Design Services (approx.. $4,900.) 
iii. Parks request for Remainder of Library Unused Furnace Budget dollars  
iv. Resolution 2025-03 Accepting New Fee Schedule for Park Rates and Fees 

b. Waterloo Cable  
i. Cable Updates and Station Issues 

c. Water & Light 
i. Portzen Pay #19 – action 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wasterwater Remodel - informational 
iii. Town & Country Update – informational 
iv. 2025-01Ordinance §340-27 Amending Collection of Bills in Arrears 

 
7.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Liquor License Request 300 W Madison St. Waterloo 
b. Resolution 2025-04 Purchase of New DPW Truck 
c. Resolution #2025-05 New Library Board Member Susan McDermott 

 
8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 01/10/2025.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: January 2, 2025 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m. Alderpersons present: S.Cummings, A. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, and Haseleu. Attending Remotely: C.Kuhl 
Absent: none Others attending in-person: Utilities Supervisor Sorenson; Police Chief Sorenson; Lt. Warner; DPW 
Supervisor Yerges; Clerk Jeanne Ritter and WLOO Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 19, 2024 [A.Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS  

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 12/23/2024 Fire/EMS  
b) 12/24/2024 Library – Cancelled 
c) 12/24/2024 Plan Commission – Cancelled 

 
6) NEW BUSINESS 
.   

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Works 
i) Waterloo Firemen’s Park Pedestrian Bridge Inspection- No action 

b) Waterloo Water & Light 
i) Wastewater Agreement with Van Holten’s -Motion [Thomas/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

c) Resolution 2025-01 Purchase of Furnace for the Police Department Garage Motion [Thomas/Cummings] ROLL 
CALL: Yes 7 No 0 Motion carried.  From unused 2024 police wages.   

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:12 pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 



 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 
November 2024 – December 2024 

 
EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

o No Events 
 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 UPPER PAVILION DOORS 
o Here and ready to be installed 

 REUNION HALL 
o No information 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 DUGOUT/PRESS BOX RENOVATION 
o Fencing to be completed in September 

 PAVILION ELECTRICAL 
o New Lighting throughout Pavilion 

 
CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Repairs are completed 
o 2 Crank shafts are in Ohio to be refabricated 
o Wants us to send grasshopper feet to refurbish over winter 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2024 

 Reunion Hall/Shelter Reno (Summer 2024) 

 Upper Pavilion Doors (Spring 2024) 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

 Holiday of Lights and Community Event – December 7, 2024 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 RESEARCH 
o Dog Park Grant 
o TAPS Grant 

http://www.waterloowi.us/










Waterloo Fire Department Meeting Minutes
December 23rd, 2024

Called to order: 7:02pm
A special thank you to F&M bank for providing dinner for us tonight. F&M Bank also
presented a $1,000.00 donation to the fire department.
Roll Call: sign in sheet passed around.
Minutes from the last meeting were read by Kaitlin. Motion to approve as read by Eric,
2nd by Garry.
Public Comments/Items not on the agenda: none.

Old Business:
a. EMS Scheduling: New Years Eve 3rd shift still open. January looks good so far.
b. Training Log: Please turn in written excuses to the respected training officer.

Please also remember to make up training within the month you missed.
c. 5th Monday Training: December 30th, 2024. We will be doing RTF training at the

Methodist church or St. Johns. Please contact Jason if you know volunteers
willing to be victims.

d. Policies: Currently on hold and being reviewed by the city finance committee until
their next meeting.

e. Any other old business? none.

New Business:
a. Critique past calls if needed - none.
b. EMS Training - CPR and Bloodborne pathogens/HIPAA assigned on Target

Solutions.
c. Fire Training - Ice Rescue
d. MPO Training - TBD
e. SS Number on Run Reports: It is not required but does help with billing. Please

try to remember to ask patients if they are willing to provide their SS number,
they do have the right to decline.

f. Lifepak Events: the problem uploading events should be fixed. Please report to
Wes if you have any further issues.

g. Ambulance Update: The remount is currently in Lake Mills to have the decals
applied.

h. Trek Race: Trek will be hosting time trials and a road race on May 2nd and 3rd,
2025. We will need first responders to staff a chase car, more details to come.

i. WEMSA Conference: January 21st-24th. Wes and Tirri attending.
j. New Members, probationary members, or transfers: none.
k. Any other new business?



i. Last day to apply for the full time position is January 31st, 2025.
ii. SCBAs: The packs/bottles on 67 were not ready for service. Garry offered

to review how to properly put away packs or fill bottles with the
membership. Please reach out to him with any further questions or
concerns.

l. Truck Starters:
i. Fire: Chad, Craig, and Brian
ii. EMS: Kaitlin and Mollie

Meeting adjourned at 7:17pm.



Page: 1

Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 24WTRC-E00014 | 813 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit - Commercial

Electrical- New 
Building/Additon/Alterations- Comm

$287.32 12/11/2024 60.00% $172.39

24WTRC-E00014 Subtotal $172.39

Permit # 24WTRC-E00015 | 208 Portland Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 12/31/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-E00015 Subtotal $30.00

Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Electrical- New 
Building/Additon/Alterations- Comm

$172.39

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$30.00

Total $202.39

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

12/31/2024

Net 30 Days

1/30/2025

Invoice Number: 1137066

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$202.39Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $202.39







 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

November 26, 2024 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. Present: Abby Vosters, Art Biermeier, Diane 
Graff, Sara Cummings, Miriam Schilling, Cindy Krueger, and Kelli Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
The agenda was approved as written    
   

III. Approval of open minutes from October 22, 2024.  
The minutes were passed as written 
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
 

V. Director’s Report  
  
VI.  Unfinished Business  

  
A. Financial monthly report for October 2024 - Action   

Biermeier moved to approve the October 2024 monthly invoices as presented. Cummings 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.    
  

B. 2025 Budget – Informational  
Mountford informed the Library Board that the City Council voted and passed the 2025 
budget with $19885.00 from the fund balance.  
 

C. Policy 430 Computer Use – Action 
Krueger moved to approve Policy 430 Computer Use with the updated changes. Graff 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

D. Policy 506 Equipment Use – Action  
Cummings moved to remove Policy 506 Equipment Use.  Schilling seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

VII. New Business    
 

A. Furnace Proposals – Action 
Mountford stated City Finance and City council approved the replacement of six 
furnaces at the library using Computer Aid dollars. Jensen’s proposal costing $32,623.00 
was chosen. Cummings moved to accept the City Council approving the replacement of 6 
furnaces.  Biermeier seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 



 

 

B. 2025 Hours Closed dates – Action 
(Closed 1/1, 4/18 & 4/19, 5/24 & 5/26, 7/4 & 7/5, 8/30 & 9/1, 11/27 11/28 & 11/29, 

12/24 & 12/25, 12/31 open ½ day. 2 staff in-service days one in January 1/20 and one in 

August 8/6) 
Cummings made a motion to accept the 2025 closed dates. Biermeier seconded. The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 

C. 2025 Annual Addendum Bridges Library System – Action  
Biermeier moved to accept the 2025 Annual Addendum for the Bridges Library System. 
Cummings seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

D. 2025 Contract for Jefferson County Library Services – Action 
Cummings moved to table the 2025 Contract for Jefferson County Library Services until 
the January meeting when Mountford will have received the documents from Jefferson 
County. Graff seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

E. Review and Discuss Library Board Trustee Handbook Chapter 15 “The Library Board 
and the Public Records Law” – Informational  
   

   
VIII. Future agenda items – 2024 and 2025 Budget, 2025 Contract for Jefferson County 

Library Services 
   

IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting    
The next board meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in 
the Hyer Conference Room.  
     

X. Adjournment    
Biermeier moved to adjourn at 5.55 p.m. Krueger seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Kelli Mountford 

 



Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -DECEMBER 2024

DECEMBER MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325 2342 2361

2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443 2470 2486 2436 2434 2274 2292

% of Change -8.67% -8.64% -8.78% -8.70% -8.94% -9.05% -8.48% -8.54% 5.32% 4.69% -2.90% -2.92%
**Purged cards

Checkouts (Circulation) 2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103 3774 3289

2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529 6002 4483 3947 4284 4186 4178

% of Change -1.47% 47.70% -14.03% 5.20% -11.69% -5.41% 10.37% -1.73% 2.92% 4.41% 10.92% 27.03%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897 870 774

(Circulation) 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710 875 778 762 882 723 747

% of Change 28.55% 42.15% 26.24% 9.55% -0.25% 9.91% 9.10% -7.60% -10.67% -1.67% -16.90% -3.49%

Library Visits 2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433 2023 1617

2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064 3030 2000 2052 2157 1922 1381

% of Change 8.71% 59.57% 90.20% 22.07% 26.88% 25.83% 16.58% -21.72% 12.56% -11.34% -4.99% -14.59%

Meeting Room Use 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7 11 9

BY PUBLIC 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9 9 9 11 11 11 6

% of Change 14.29% 500.00% -11.11% 16.67% 16.67% 0.00% 350.00% 0.00% 266.67% 57.14% 0.00% -33.33%

Public Computer Use 2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176 140 75

2024 101 130 91 118 106 74 75 73 87 75 82 77

% of Change 197.06% 319.35% 33.82% 40.48% -9.40% 8.82% 25.00% -10.98% -32.56% -57.39% -41.43% 2.67%

WiFi Use 2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158 195 175

2024 135 181 182 200 204 203 202 221 254 208 188 165

% of Change -23.73% 30.22% 1.11% -5.21% 5.15% -9.78% 3.06% 0.91% 32.98% 31.65% -3.59% -5.71%

Outreach to local schools, 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61 92 51

daycares, & residents 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70 84 63 91 74 119 78

Checkouts % of Change 5.00% 0.00% -29.63% 32.61% 38.54% -42.62% 21.74% -42.73% 33.82% 21.31% 29.35% 52.94%

*2024 Add in Outreach to the Schools and daycare 

Adult  Number of Programs 2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28 26 15

2024 20 20 20 21 18 19 20 16 19 22 18 15

% of Change -4.76% 150.00% 0.00% 10.53% -21.74% -20.83% 5.26% 0.00% -9.52% -21.43% -30.77% 0.00%

Adult Attendance 2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182 131 106

2024 162 153 201 161 121 265 188 159 153 244 122 147

% of Change -16.49% 247.73% 54.62% 41.23% -5.47% 4.74% 97.89% 48.60% 39.09% 34.07% -6.87% 38.68%

Teen (12-18) 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4 3 3

Number of programs 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9 10 4 4 4 3 3

% of Change 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -18.18% 11.11% 0.00% 33.33% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Attendance 2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39 31 37

2024 50 26 32 25 24 166 108 38 27 44 29 24

% of Change -24.24% 8.33% 28.00% 2400.00% 48.84% -0.60% 31.71% -37.70% -12.90% 12.82% -6.45% -35.14%

Children's 2023 13 11 13 16 19 33 31 15 17 22 17 13

Number of programs 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28 33 14 16 17 14 12

% of Change 15.38% 54.55% 30.77% 12.50% -15.79% -15.15% 6.45% -6.67% -5.88% -22.73% -17.65% -7.69%

Attendance 2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 456 305 278

2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016 1694 425 435 591 429 393

% of Change 7.31% 33.33% 21.78% 35.96% 2.58% 8.74% 30.01% 2.91% 5.84% 29.61% 40.66% 41.37%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held December 3, 2024  
The meeting was called to order by President Devin Schumann at 6:58pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Pamela Kuhl, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, Superintendent 
Barry Sorenson, Steve Byrnes and Greg Geier, Van Holten’s. Absent Vern Butzine. 
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Wallace, seconded by Thomas, to approve the minutes of the November 5, 2024 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Kuhl, to approve the payment of the November bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Portzen Pay Request 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Kuhl, to recommend to City Council, Portzen pay request 
#18 in the amount of $695,672.28.  Motion carried. 
 
Van Holten’s Pretreatment Update 
Steve Byrnes and Greg Geier from Van Holten’s, provided an update on their wastewater 
pretreatment facility. It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to waive Category B 
Industrial penalties for January 2025 loadings, and 50% reduction in penalties for February 2025 
loadings.  Full penalties will apply on March 1, 2025 going forward. Motion carried. 
 
General Info 
Sorenson updated the Commission on developer contact regarding electric service for the corner of 
89/Clarkson possible development and of an upcoming meeting with THRIVE.  
 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Wallace, to adjourn at 8:09pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Pamela Kuhl 
Secretary 



List of Bills
APG of Southern Wisconsin 44.59 Payment Service Network 12.95
Axley Brynelson 1,109.00 Piggly Wiggly 362.27
BMO 1,409.65 Payroll 80,988.50
BMO Mastercard 3,216.47 Portland Sanitary District 11,983.08
City of Waterloo Treasurer 124,006.51 Primus Marketing Group 7,260.00
C&M Hydraulic Tool Supply 62.44 PTM Documents 33.18
DNR 45.00 Quarles & Brady 27,500.00
Diverse Electric 529.00 Resco 4,435.70
Ehlers 7.08 Seera 1,310.50
Environmental Consulting & Testing 2,000.00 Solenis 9,612.00
Forster Electrical Engineering 290.00 Town & Country Engineering 32,907.80
Frontier 485.83 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,312.50
GFC Leasing 115.00 US Cellular 247.31
GLS Utility LLC 1,906.35 Unifirst Corp 373.00
Hawkins Inc 9,659.57 UPS 125.77
Howie's Hardware 235.88 Waterloo Blooms 50.00
Infosend 1,066.10 Waterloo Building Center 70.00
Irby 2,922.55 Waterloo Utilities 9,534.79
Kwik Trip 1,200.44 WE Energies 225.32
Lakes Gas 72.00 William/Reid 2,607.31
Medalworx 135.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 13,576.07
Midwest Meter 22,116.00 Wisconsin Scrub & Sweep 226.96
North Central Lab 2,204.59 WPPI Energy 191,324.02
OpenPoint 1,245.00

Total Disbursements $573,163.08

Checking Account
  Balance 10/31/24 $403,252.21
  Deposits 582,988.29
  Disbursements (572,671.77)
  Interest 251.04
  Balance 11/30/24 $413,819.77

WWTP DNR Replacement Fund
  Balance 10/31/24 $573,419.52
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (100.25)
  Interest 1,348.60
  Balance 11/30/24 $574,667.87

Debt Service Account
  Balance 10/31/24 $116,907.68
  Deposit 44,347.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (118.52)
  Interest 339.75
  Balance 11/30/24 $161,475.91

Money Market Account
  Balance 10/31/24 2,073,213.00
  Deposits
  Transfer (44,347.00)
  Disbursements (265.46)
  Interest 4,840.71
  Balance 11/30/24 $2,033,441.25

Transportation Fund
  Balance 10/31/24 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 11/30/24 $12,586.00

WWTP USDA Bond Reserve:
  Balance 10/31/24 $59,707.23
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 231.98
  Service Charge (7.08)
  Balance 11/30/24 $59,932.13

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 10/31/24 330,460.84
  Interest
  Balance 11/30/24 $330,460.84

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 10/31/24 236,821.04
  Interest
  Balance 11/30/24 $236,821.04

Construction Acct:
  Balance 10/31/24
  Transferred in $1,500.00
  Interest $0.00
  Balance 11/30/24 1,500.00





 

 

Minutes for January 8th 2025 CATV Board Meeting, 6:00 pm  

The Solarium, 575 West Madison St. Waterloo, WI  

 

1.Roll Call and Call to Order Abitz, Cotting, Teubert present. Meeting called to order at 6:04 pm. 

 

2. Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes: November 13th 2024.December 11 cancelled. 

Abitz/Teubert. Unanimous. 

 

3. Citizen Input: 

  

4. Acting Manager’s report. (Cotting)  

WLOO CATV is in its new quarters at The Solarium. There is no new License Agreement yet and the new 

rental rate is unknown at this time. The new internet connection is 600/35 Mbps. Upload times are less than a 

third of what they were.  

On December 17th, Jesus Burgos trained videographers Weihert, Uhlig, and Nightoak in programming 

channels 991/992 remotely using Leightronix tutorials and the Nexus software. During the training, Cotting 

discovered the Nexus computer was networked with Jeanne Ritter’s laptop and three Police Department 

computers. Will Gloyeck, of Taylor Computing, said a cable from the police department was still connected to 

the City Hall rack, which was why the livestream of Council meetings to YouTube was switching back and forth 

between the Nexus computer and Ritter’s laptop. He disconnected the cable, no problems during the two 

Council meetings since.  

Cotting had many conversations with Spectrum staff in several different departments regarding channels 991 

and 992. Technicians visited twice to attempt repairs. Both channels are now audio only. Summary: The 

“CATV Linx” box, located directly beneath the locked wall mounted “Secor” box in the WLOO alcove, is an 

encoder which translates the output from the WLOO rack into signal compatible with the Spectrum equipment 

in the “Secor” box. This encoder may be as old as 45 years. It is failing. It is obsolete, no more are being made, 

and it is irreparable. If the channels are to function again, a new Drake encoder must be installed and the coax 

cable in the racks must be replaced with fiber. Gerry Wergin is the new Spectrum employee for this region. He 

is working with Cotting to create price quotes for SD and HD upgrades. The cost is expected to be much lower 

than estimates from prior years because there’s now fiber all the way to the “Secor” box in the WLOO alcove. 

Gerry asked Chris Crawford about grants available to help PEG stations upgrade. No reply yet. 

 

5. New Business 

a. Year End Budget Review: The official December 24 monthly financial report was not available yet. 

However, Cotting estimated WLOO was $1,200 under its revised 2024 budget. 

b. Channels 991/992 The Board discussed the technical issues making the channels non-functional. 

No action can be taken until Spectrum provides price quotes for repairs and SD/HD service. 

c. Leightronix Total Info subscription renewals due January 15th. Over $1200 for each channel.  

Motion by Teubert: Cancel Total Info subscriptions due to Spectrum’s assessment both channels 

are unable to broadcast due to outdated and non-functional equipment. Teubert/Abitz. 

Roll Call: Abitz Yes, Cotting Yes, Teubert Yes. 

 

6. Unfinished Business.  

a. Review of Station Manager Job Description and Previous Hiring Processes: Discussion, no action. 

b. Attracting Station Investors: Discussion, No action. 



 

 

 

7. Future Agenda Items and Announcements.  

a. The Solarium Rental License Agreement. 

b. Spectrum Price Quotes and Next Steps  

 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 12th, 2025 at 6:00 pm at The Solarium.  

 

8. Adjournment Motion Teubert/Abitz. Unanimous. Meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm. 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted January 9th, 2025 by  

Laura Cotting 

WLOO CATV Regulatory Board Chair and Acting Manager 







 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

Resolution No. 2025-02 

A Resolution Accepting an Estimate from CORRE Design Services for Pedestrian Bridge in Waterloo 
Fireman’s Park 

Whereas, the Department of Public Works (DPW) is looking for maintenance recommendations for the 
Pedestrian Bridge in Waterloo Fireman’s Park; and 

Whereas, CORRE Design Services has submitted an estimate for this project in the amount of $4,900.00; 
and 

Whereas, the available funds would be allocated from ______________________; 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the estimate from CORRE Design Services is accepted. The funds in the 
amount of $4,900.00 from ____________________ are allocated for this purpose. 

Passed and adopted by the City of Waterloo on this 16th day of January 2025 

City of Waterloo 

 

        Signed: ____________________________ 

Attest:         Jenifer Quimby 

____________________________      Mayor 

Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


  

October 4, 2024 

Mr. Chad Yerges 

Director of Public Works 

136 N Monroe Street 

Waterloo, WI 53594 

 

2024 Pedestrian Bridge Inspections 

Waterloo Firemen’s Park 

 

Dear Mr. Yerges: 

CORRE, Inc. (CORRE) has completed a routine, visual inspection of the two (2) pedestrian bridges in Firemen’s 

Park over the Maunesha River. The following is a summary of the inspection findings, photographs taken 

during the inspection, and maintenance recommendations for each structure. 

#1 - WEST PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE (NEAR PARK AVE ENTRANCE) 

The structure is a single span, prefabricated, steel truss superstructure with an overall length of 95’ and 8’ 

width between rails. The truss is comprised of self-weathering steel with a concrete overlay and galvanized 

stay-in-place forms. The structure is rated for 5 Tons per the manufacturer’s loading plate. For the purposes 

of the inspection, the bridge is considered to be running North and South. It is our understanding that this 

bridge remains open during the winter months and is subject to deicing and snow removal operations. 

Overall, the structure is in good condition. The following are detailed inspection observations for each bridge 

element. 

• Approach Path: Both ends are settled at the bridge up to 1.5”, with the worst settlement being at 

the North end. The joints at each end are unsealed and open, allowing water to leak down to the 

abutment and affect the steel floor beams, abutment concrete, and concrete overlay. 

• Concrete Overlay: The overlay is in good condition along the top surface, but fair condition beneath 

near the abutments. There is some insignificant cracking in the surface, but no other defects were 

noted. The galvanized stay-in-place (SIP) forms below have moderate to severe corrosion at both 

abutments as well as each construction joint in the concrete overlay. This corrosion is due to water 

leakage through the joints and de-icing efforts. Corroded portions at the abutments have areas of 

full section loss in the forms, and also exhibits concrete which has spalled off and exposed the 

reinforcing steel. 

• Bridge Rails: The steel railings show no defects. The wooden rub rail has sections with checks/splits – 

specifically the East rail, 4th board from the North. 

• Reinforced Concrete Abutments: Both abutments have rust staining from leaking through the open 

joints above. The North abutment has spalled concrete at the top corner beneath the northwest 

bearing pad exposing the anchor bolt. The South abutment exhibited no other defects. 

• Steel Truss Superstructure: The truss is in relatively good condition with exceptions at the 

Northern-most and Southern-most transverse floor beams. Each of these floor beams exhibits 

severe corrosion and section loss due to water leakage from the open joints. Both floor beams have 

sections with full section loss holes due to the corrosion.  



 
2 October 4, 2024 │ Mr. Yerges 

  
East elevation view North approach pavement settlement 

  
North abutment spall at northeast bearing plate Severe corrosion at north floor beam 

  
Section loss and corrosion at North floor beam Concrete spall/exposed reinforcing steel at North SIP forms 



 
3 October 4, 2024 │ Mr. Yerges 

 MAINTENANCE RECOMMENDATIONS  

The following maintenance recommendations, including priority rankings (low, medium, high), we feel should 

be taken in the next 3-5 years to preserve the structure and extend its useful life:  

• Repair Corroded Floor Beams - High: The end floor beams at each abutment should be removed and 

replaced. After replacement, the last 10’ of the steel truss lower cord and floor beams should be 

painted to preserve the self-weathering steel. 

• Repair Galvanized Stay-in-Place Forms – High: While the floor beams are removed for repair, the SIP 

forms with corrosion should be cleaned and painted with a galvanizing paint. The areas of exposed 

concrete and reinforcing steel should be repaired. Exposed reinforcing steel should be cleaned and 

painted with a 2-part epoxy paint and the concrete should be repaired with a surface repair material. 

• Approach Pavement and Joints – High: Approach pavement should be wedged or resurfaced to 

match bridge’s walking surface elevation. The open joints at each end should be sealed with a 

flexible, pourable joint sealant to prevent water leakage through joint. 

• Concrete Overlay – Medium: Seal transverse construction joints with a flexible/pourable joint sealant 

to prevent water leakage through joint. 

 

#2 – EAST PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE (NEAR BASEBALL FIELD) 

The structure is a single span, prefabricated, steel truss superstructure with an overall length of 

approximately 75’ and 8’ width between rails. The truss is comprised of self-weathering steel with a concrete 

overlay and galvanized stay-in-place forms. The structure is rated for 5 Tons per the manufacturer’s loading 

plate. For the purposes of the inspection, the bridge is considered to be running East and West. It is our 

understanding that this bridge is not salted/de-iced during the winter months. 

Overall, the structure is in very good condition. The following are detailed inspection observations for each 

bridge element. 

• Approach Path: Both ends are settled at the bridge up to 3/4” and have previously been wedged with 

additional asphalt. The joints at each end are unsealed and open, allowing water to leak down to the 

abutment and potentially affect the steel floor beams, abutment concrete, and concrete overlay. 

• Concrete Overlay: The overlay is in good condition with some insignificant cracking in the surface, 

but no other defects were noted. The galvanized stay-in-place (SIP) forms exhibit no defects. 

• Bridge Rails: The steel railings and wooden rub rail have algae growth throughout, but no other 

noted defects. 

• Reinforced Concrete Abutments: Both abutments are in good condition. The West abutment, 

northwest corner, has a small section with minor map cracking that is delaminated but has not 

spalled off. 

• Steel Truss Superstructure: The truss is in good condition and has algae growth throughout, but no 

other defects were noted.  



 
4 October 4, 2024 │ Mr. Yerges 

  
South elevation view West approach pavement and longitudinal view looking East 

  
Typical algae growth on rails and truss Typical view of SIP and truss lower cord 

  
West abutment and floor beam typical condition Minor map cracks at West abutment, North bearing 



 
5 October 4, 2024 │ Mr. Yerges 

MAINTENANCE RECOMMENDATIONS  

The following maintenance recommendations, including priority rankings (low, medium, high), we feel should 

be taken in the next 3-5 years to preserve the structure and extend its useful life:  

• Clean Truss and Rails - Low: The algae growth throughout the structure should be cleaned or power-

washed off to limit moisture being trapped against the steel which can lead to corrosion and 

deterioration of the self-weathering steel members. 

• Approaches and Joints – Medium: Spray vegetation and brush to remove/kill growth from 

approaches, pavement joints and surrounding abutment/wing walls. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

If the City would like to pursue the above maintenance recommendations, CORRE is able to provide 

engineering design services to develop a set of maintenance and repair plans for the structural repairs listed 

for the West pedestrian bridge. To complete these design services, CORRE estimates a cost of $4900.00. The 

final cost would be adjusted based on the scope and needs should the City choose to use CORRE’s 

engineering services. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the information provided below. We 

appreciate the opportunity to provide bridge inspection services for the City and look forward to working 

with you in the future.  

 

Sincerely,  

C O R R E ,  In c . 

     

Andrew Leden      Eric Price, PE 

Project Manager/Inspection Team Leader  Structural Services Directors 

262.403.0360      eprice@correinc.com 

aleden@correinc.com 

CORRE, Inc.



Page 1 of 1  

1/10/2025 12:34 PM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________              _ 
 

RESOLUTION #2025-03 
 

Rate and Fee Schedule Update for Waterloo Parks 
  
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows: 
 
Whereas, from time to time it is beneficial to review and revise Waterloo Parks rates and fees charged for 
rentals or services, and; 
 
Whereas, an updated schedule is attached for City Council consideration. 
 
Be It Resolved that the Waterloo City Council adopts the fee schedule as presented. 
 
Date Approved: 01/16/2025 
Vote:  
 
       City of Waterloo 
 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 
                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


$25

$25 $200

$25

$50 $100

$10 / bag $25

$25 / bag $25

$30 / bag $50

$15 $50

$25 $100 / hour

Field Rentals 1 Day 2 Day

Other Park Facilities
WATERLOO REGIONAL TRAILHEAD

SKALITZKY FIELD (BASEBALL)

SOFTBALL/LITTLE LEAGUE DIAMOND - Per Diamond

PREP OF DIAMONDS (each time)

PARK LABORER (per hour)

*Outdoor chairs included with Pavilion Rental*

OUTDOOR CHAIR SET-UP (per hour)

FEE SCHEDULE - 2022

MAUNESHA BUILDING CENTER

NON-RESIDENT

ENTIRE PARK

ENTIRE PAVILION

UPPER PAVILION

LOWER PAVILION

BINGO HALL ------

------

------

------

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS FEES

SEE PARKS COORDINATOR FOR SPECIAL EVENTS

Over 4 hours

$250

$150

$125

$75

$1,500

$650

$250

4 hours or less

RESIDENT

$1,300

NON-RESIDENT

$1,250

$300

$1,500

$400

**Pavilion Rental includes Kitchen**

VETERANS PARK BANDSTAND $200

HAMBURGER/CONCESSION STAND

BANDSTAND/GAZEBO $75

------ ------

------ ------

$350

$2,000

$150 $300

$100 $100

$75

Firemen's Park Facilities

Special Events

$500

Add Additional $150/each Field (Softball/LL)

**All field rentals include: Dragging of diamond if dry enough & and moving of bases and pitching rubber to desired distance**

KITCHEN RENTAL $75 per Month $15 per Hour

3 Day

Tournament (Includes Concession Stand)

$600 $900

$400 $600

OTHER FEES
FIELD LIGHTS (per hour)

ROAD CLOSURE

OUTDOOR CHAIRS

$150 $200

------ $75

3 hours or less All Day Rental

WATERLOO FIREMEN'S PARK

PROJECTOR SCREEN

PROJECTOR

OUTDOOR SPEAKERS

OUTDOOR WIRELESS MIC

MOVABLE FENCING SET-UP

FIELD MARKING (Field Lime)

DIAMOND DRY

FIELD CLAY

BARTENDER (per hour/each)

CEREMONY AREA

PUBLIC PUBLIC

$300

$200

$1,150

PRIVATE PRIVATE

RESIDENT

$2,200

$1,600

$750



**Additional Charges May Be Applied for use of City of Waterloo Property Not Listed**

Fields can be closed and game/tournaments called off by the City of Waterloo Parks Department at any time.  Waterloo Parks Department will decide on 

cancellation as soon as possible the day of a game.  No fees will be charged if cancellation by the Waterloo Parks Department.  Fees will apply if cancellation by 

renter is less than 2 weeks prior to the scheduled game or tournament.

All rentals are required to have a deposit and full payment for key exchange. All deposits are refundable at the conclusion of the event when the facility is 

cleared by the Waterloo Parks Dept. and keys returned with Cleaning Checklist. Any and all deposits will be forfeited if/when facilities are not returned to 

normal operation A69standards or cleaned in accordance to the Waterloo Parks Department expectation or in accordance with the Cleaning Checklist provided.

*Pavilion Rental Deposit Rentals - $500

*Firemen's Park Shelters/Fields Rentals - $100

*Waterloo Regional Trailhead Rentals - $100

Maunesha Business Center Rentals - $100









From

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

a. X

b. X

c.

6.

7.

8.

9.

22,221,337.75$          

188,613.00$                

22,409,950.75$          

17,566,065.86$          

WW-62

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Contractor:

878,303.29$                

Net change by Change Orders

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

 $  14,705,180.77 

4,843,884.89$            

 $    2,860,885.09 

Total Work completed and materials stored to date 

(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total)

Retainage

Work Completed

Stored Materials

Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)

Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)

Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)

Amount due this application

735,259.04$                

143,044.25$                

465,360.08$                

5%

5%

16,222,402.49$          

12/1/2024 12/31/2024

Application Date: 12/23/2024

Approved by Funding Agency

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

16,687,762.57$          

Date:

Project Engineer

12/27/2024

Signature: 12/23/2024Date:

Portzen Construction Inc.

Contractor's Certification

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4)

Approved by Owner

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been 

applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by 

prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective.

Recommended by Engineer

Contractor's Application for Payment  

Application No.: 19

23-04

Waterloo Utilities

Portzen

Town & Country Engineering

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Period:

Contract:

Owner:

Contractor:

Engineer:

Project:

to

Original Contract Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                        111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                        160,000.00                   5,000.00               165,000.00 91%                 15,698.00 

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                        412,100.00                   7,500.00               419,600.00 90%                 47,230.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                            27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                            20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                            11,100.00                   1,200.00                 12,300.00 96%                       512.00 

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                            14,700.00                   1,300.00                 16,000.00 92%                   1,325.00 

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                            24,927.00                   1,600.00                 26,527.00 84%                   4,973.00 

10   Safety 15,750.00$                            14,700.00                 14,700.00 93%                   1,050.00 

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                              7,500.00                   7,500.00 71%                   3,000.00 

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                            23,600.00                 23,600.00 90%                   2,650.00 

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                1,575.00                   1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                        169,600.00                 12,000.00               181,600.00 92%                 14,750.00 

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                          79,500.00                   5,000.00                 84,500.00 80%                 20,500.00 

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                            26,000.00                   2,500.00                 28,500.00 62%                 17,490.00 

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                        144,650.00                 10,000.00               154,650.00 88%                 20,950.00 

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         178,298.00               178,298.00 74%                 62,807.00 

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                           38,866.00                 38,866.00 34%                 75,385.00 

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                 4,520.00                   4,520.00 86%                       730.00 

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                                         -   0%               182,735.00 

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                                         -   0%               171,308.00 

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                           16,800.00                 16,800.00 11%               138,970.00 

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                 7,875.00                   7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                           98,900.00                 24,000.00               122,900.00 77%                 36,986.00 

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         165,708.00               165,708.00 87%                 25,048.00 

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,178,566.88               158,764.00            1,337,330.88 88%               178,359.12 

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                           90,415.00                   6,723.00                 97,138.00 80%                 24,028.00 

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         133,995.00                 15,782.50               149,777.50 70%                 64,266.50 

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         239,096.00               239,096.00 97%                   6,884.00 

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                                           -   0%                 46,550.00 

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         829,653.00                 70,000.00               899,653.00 96%                 38,926.00 

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         290,675.00                   1,512.00               292,187.00 97%                   8,959.00 

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         148,676.00               148,676.00 95%                   7,999.00 

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                 8,000.00                   8,000.00 94%                       515.00 

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             17,000.00                 17,000.00 86%                   2,753.00 

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             21,085.82                 21,085.82 87%                   3,181.18 

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                           94,730.34                 94,730.34 86%                 15,413.66 

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                         161,797.78               161,797.78 95%                   8,515.22 

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                         364,135.00               364,135.00 95%                 20,537.00 

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                         184,145.00               184,145.00 80%                 45,000.00 

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                             10,000.00                 10,000.00 79%                   2,600.00 

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         118,000.00                   3,000.00               121,000.00 93%                   9,546.00 

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                             -   0%                   5,386.00 

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             73,317.00                 73,317.00 94%                   4,933.00 

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             17,261.00                   4,593.00                 21,854.00 100%                               -   

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                 5,250.00                   5,250.00 100%                               -   

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                         110,232.00               110,232.00 94%                   7,166.00 

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             38,840.00                 38,840.00 61%                 24,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             23,610.00                 23,610.00 100%                               -   

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                             14,857.00                 14,857.00 100%                               -   

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                 7,954.00                   7,954.00 100%                               -   

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                 3,512.00                   3,512.00 100%                               -   

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                             41,764.00                 41,764.00 100%                               -   

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                             17,556.00                 17,556.00 100%                               -   

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             21,510.00                 21,510.00 100%                               -   

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             12,755.00                 12,755.00 100%                               -   

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                 9,161.00                   9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                 5,863.00                   5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             21,817.00                 21,817.00 62%                 13,323.00 

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             45,754.00                 45,754.00 73%                 16,696.00 

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             18,000.00                 18,000.00 85%                   3,169.00 

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                             10,000.00                 10,000.00 69%                   4,490.00 

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                 2,450.00                   2,450.00                   4,900.00 93%                       350.00 

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             30,500.00                 30,500.00 84%                   5,914.00 

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                                           -   0%                 15,015.00 

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             42,553.00                 42,553.00 59%                 29,867.00 

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                         693.00                       693.00 100%                               -   

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         391,340.00               391,340.00 83%                 78,400.00 

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                               1,240.95                   3,582.36                   4,823.31 35%                   8,857.69 

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                             -   0%                   2,194.00 

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                 9,118.00                   9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                           57,802.00                   3,990.00                 61,792.00 49%                 64,208.00 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                           77,400.00                 40,000.00               117,400.00 86%                 19,100.00 

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         183,585.00               183,585.00 70%                 78,915.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                 5,848.00                   5,848.00 85%                   1,050.00 

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                 4,465.00                   4,465.00 81%                   1,050.00 

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             10,200.00                 10,200.00 88%                   1,350.00 

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                           82,361.00               219,505.00               301,866.00 96%                 10,975.00 

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 24%                 47,250.00 

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 39%                   4,095.00 

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 55%                   2,625.00 

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                 5,775.00                   5,775.00 61%                   3,675.00 

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                           33,600.00                 33,600.00 26%                 96,618.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 80%                   1,050.00 

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                           61,950.00                 61,950.00 37%               106,050.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             16,800.00                 16,800.00 23%                 54,920.00 

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             11,379.00                 11,379.00 68%                   5,431.00 

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             12,415.00                 12,415.00 90%                   1,429.00 

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             10,000.00                 10,000.00 24%                 32,000.00 

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                                           -   0%                 37,800.00 

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                             34,650.00                 34,650.00 94%                   2,100.00 

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             45,675.00                 45,675.00 93%                   3,675.00 

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                 3,555.00                   3,555.00 100%                               -   

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                 2,575.00                   2,575.00 95%                       128.00 

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 100%                               -   

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 100%                               -   

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 100%                               -   

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                             31,500.00                 31,500.00 87%                   4,767.00 

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 100%                               -   

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                 2,241.00                   2,241.00 100%                               -   

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                 1,839.00                   1,839.00 100%                               -   

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             87,910.00                       395.00                 88,305.00 99%                       945.00 

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                           91,625.00                 24,537.00               116,162.00 83%                 24,538.00 

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                 3,675.00                   3,675.00 70%                   1,575.00 

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                     525.00                       525.00 50%                       525.00 

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 80%                   1,050.00 

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                             22,575.00                 22,575.00 87%                   3,281.00 

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 1,050.00                   1,050.00 40%                   1,575.00 

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                 3,675.00                   3,675.00 58%                   2,625.00 

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                             -   0%                   1,120.00 

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                                 -   0%                       975.00 

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                               1,000.00                   1,000.00 7%                 13,700.00 

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                                           -   0%                 30,450.00 

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                           58,250.00               224,616.90               282,866.90 95%                 16,383.10 

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                         364,823.00                 26,985.00               391,808.00 44%               501,423.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                 2,100.00                       340.00                   2,440.00 100%                               -   

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                 1,491.00                       239.00                   1,730.00 100%                               -   

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                 1,050.00                   5,250.00                   6,300.00 67%                   3,150.00 

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                 1,050.00                   1,050.00 11%                   8,873.00 

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                             13,650.00                 21,000.00                 34,650.00 53%                 30,126.00 

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                             -   0%                   2,625.00 

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                               3,675.00                   3,675.00 29%                   8,925.00 

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     966.00                       154.00                   1,120.00 100%                               -   

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       135.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         160,945.00                   7,055.00               168,000.00 100%                               -   

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                         108,150.00                   7,350.00               115,500.00 100%                               -   

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                 1,575.00                       262.00                   1,837.00 100%                               -   

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                 1,207.50                       197.50                   1,405.00 100%                               -   

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             10,080.00                   2,520.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                 5,040.00                   1,260.00                   6,300.00 100%                               -   

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                 1,890.00                   1,890.00 80%                       472.00 

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                 1,680.00                   1,680.00 80%                       420.00 

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             20,165.00                 20,165.00 80%                   5,166.00 

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 80%                       525.00 

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                             12,525.00                 12,525.00 80%                   3,225.00 

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     945.00                       175.00                   1,120.00 100%                               -   

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       135.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                             53,550.00                 53,550.00 96%                   2,100.00 

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                             39,165.00                 39,165.00 89%                   4,935.00 

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             43,600.00                 43,600.00 99%                       500.00 

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                         154,875.00               154,875.00 95%                   7,875.00 

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                               6,500.00                   6,500.00 21%                 24,915.00 

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                                           -   0%                 68,250.00 

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.00               138,776.00 100%                               -   

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                           84,075.85                 14,012.70                 98,088.55 70%                 42,038.45 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                                           -   0%                 15,785.00 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                             -   0%                   8,914.00 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             83,322.73                 83,322.73 92%                   7,250.27 

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         177,710.59                 38,735.00               216,445.59 95%                 11,411.41 

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                 4,775.00                   4,775.00 50%                   4,773.00 

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                             14,969.00                   2,993.00                 17,962.00 90%                   1,998.00 

201   Demo 17,690.00$                               7,943.00                   3,001.00                 10,944.00 62%                   6,746.00 

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             81,894.00                 81,894.00 86%                 13,698.00 

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                             13,860.10                 13,860.10 80%                   3,465.90 

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                           63,226.00                 63,226.00 59%                 43,939.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                           57,343.75                 57,343.75 55%                 47,499.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                             10,168.00                 10,168.00 55%                   8,322.00 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             14,253.00                 14,253.00 55%                 11,672.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                 3,748.00                   3,748.00 38%                   6,058.00 

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                             46,700.00                 46,700.00 75%                 15,570.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                 3,714.00                       495.00                   4,209.00 68%                   1,981.00 

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                 3,068.00                       616.00                   3,684.00 60%                   2,476.00 

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             45,507.00                   3,375.00                 48,882.00 87%                   7,288.00 

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                             36,303.00                   2,266.00                 38,569.00 68%                 18,156.00 

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                             22,225.00                 22,225.00 90%                   2,469.00 

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                             36,968.00                   3,652.00                 40,620.00 100%                         27.00 

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                             36,088.00                   1,636.00                 37,724.00 92%                   3,386.00 

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                             13,286.00                       590.00                 13,876.00 94%                       951.00 

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                             19,606.00                       693.00                 20,299.00 88%                   2,801.00 

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                 8,729.00                       461.00                   9,190.00 100%                               -   

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                               7,309.00                   7,309.00 44%                   9,313.00 

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                               2,887.00                   2,887.00 20%                 11,694.00 

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                             12,059.00                 12,059.00 100%                         32.00 

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                           68,328.00                 37,207.00               105,535.00 79%                 28,442.00 

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                           33,880.00                 23,715.00                 57,595.00 51%                 55,339.00 

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             15,538.00                   1,094.00                 16,632.00 32%                 35,957.00 

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             10,508.00                 10,508.00 77%                   3,197.00 

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             31,075.00                   3,020.00                 34,095.00 90%                   3,667.00 

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             44,893.00                   5,299.00                 50,192.00 95%                   2,823.00 

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                 5,615.00                   2,353.00                   7,968.00 95%                       420.00 

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                 4,910.00                   4,910.00 65%                   2,587.00 

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                               1,216.00                   1,216.00 10%                 11,019.00 

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                 2,348.00                   2,348.00 81%                       562.00 

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                             24,065.00                   3,285.00                 27,350.00 100%                               -   

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                             16,329.00                 16,329.00 82%                   3,586.00 

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                             27,368.00                   3,042.00                 30,410.00 100%                               -   

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                     365.00                       550.00                       915.00 15%                   5,250.00 

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                     295.00                       575.00                       870.00 15%                   5,023.00 

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                     652.00                       652.00 10%                   6,014.00 

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                             -   0%                   3,717.00 

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             24,100.00                   5,000.00                 29,100.00 76%                   9,141.00 

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                 2,904.00                   2,904.00 94%                       183.00 

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                             -   0%                   2,955.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                             70,431.00                 70,431.00 95%                   3,521.00 

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                               1,900.00                 10,000.00                 11,900.00 60%                   8,048.00 

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             28,571.43                 28,571.43 95%                   1,428.57 

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                             -   0%                   3,192.00 

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                 7,200.00                   7,200.00 72%                   2,775.00 

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                 3,000.00                   3,000.00 30%                   6,975.00 

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         456,750.00               456,750.00 100%                               -   

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                         204,750.00               204,750.00 100%                               -   

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                             -   0%                   3,990.00 

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                 3,500.00                   3,500.00 73%                   1,288.00 

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                               1,500.00                   1,500.00 13%                   9,672.00 

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                                           -   0%                 12,768.00 

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                             -   0%                   6,384.00 

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                                 -   0%                       798.00 

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                                   772.90                       772.90 4%                 19,227.10 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                             84,487.47                 84,487.47 113%                  (9,487.47)

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                                           -   0%                 40,000.00 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             25,031.54                       656.00                 25,687.54 86%                   4,312.46 

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                                           -   0%                 30,000.00 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                                           -   0%                 15,000.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             37,500.00                 37,500.00 47%                 42,500.00 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             50,938.87                 50,938.87 68%                 24,061.13 

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                         268,756.00               268,756.00 90%                 29,862.00 

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                   1,213,139.00            1,213,139.00 88%               158,567.00 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         246,437.00               122,530.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         205,899.00               143,488.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         269,772.19               269,772.19 90%                 29,974.69 

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             59,436.00                 59,436.00 90%                   6,604.00 

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             23,656.50                 23,656.50 90%                   2,628.50 

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         189,634.00               189,634.00 90%                 21,070.00 

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         115,734.14               115,734.14 90%                 12,859.35 

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             65,475.00                 65,475.00 90%                   7,275.00 

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             66,860.00                 66,860.00 97%                   2,000.00 

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             72,797.00                 72,797.00 90%                   8,088.00 

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                           75,600.00                 68,040.00               143,640.00 95%                   7,560.00 

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                           50,200.00               538,567.66               588,767.66 90%                 65,418.72 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         152,748.00               152,748.00 90%                 16,972.00 

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                             14,663.00                 14,663.00 90%                   1,630.00 

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                            36,090.00                 36,090.00 81%                   8,516.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                4,742.00                   4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                            15,912.00                 15,912.00 90%                   1,768.00 

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                            11,250.00                 11,250.00 90%                   1,250.00 

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                 1,200.00                   1,200.00 28%                   3,060.00 

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                               2,500.00                   2,500.00 8%                 28,110.00 

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                             25,000.00                 25,000.00 100%                               -   

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                             -   0%                   2,835.00 

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                             -   0%                   4,000.00 

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                 3,180.00                   3,180.00 100%                               -   

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                 5,350.00                   5,350.00 100%                               -   

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                               1,127.00                   1,127.00 6%                 16,573.00 

323   Painting 12,350.00$                                           -   0%                 12,350.00 

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                           93,443.91                 93,443.91 47%               105,006.09 

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                             3,150.00                   3,150.00 3%               117,600.00 

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                                           -   0%                 19,591.00 

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                             -   0%                   2,940.00 

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                                           -   0%                 18,637.00 

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                 1,000.00                   1,000.00 91%                       102.00 

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                               7,715.00                   7,715.00 12%                 56,588.00 

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                               4,877.00                   4,877.00 11%                 39,463.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                                           -   0%                 12,132.00 

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                               7,903.00                   7,903.00 25%                 23,712.00 

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             74,596.50                 74,596.50 83%                 14,828.50 

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                            61,217.00                 61,217.00 90%                   6,802.00 

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                          34,290.00                 34,290.00 23%               112,052.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                            28,765.00                 28,765.00 100%                               -   

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      14,002,670.07$      479,521.20$           2,860,885.09$        17,343,076.36$      79% 4,177,007.80$        Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

              188,613.00               165,681.00                 22,932.00               188,613.00 100%                               -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

188,613.00$           165,681.00$           22,932.00$             -$                         188,613.00$           100% -$                         

22,251,550.75$      14,168,351.07$      502,453.20$           2,860,885.09$        17,531,689.36$      79% 4,177,007.80$        

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Change Order #1

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00                  468.00                   9,360.00                   9,360.00 47%                 10,640.00 

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00                  403.00                 23,374.00                 23,374.00 40%                 34,626.00 

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                               -                                 -   0%                 17,400.00 

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,000.00 

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                 45,000.00 

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,000.00 

B-7                      5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,750.00 

B-8                  250.00  SY                      5.00                   1,250.00                  328.50                   1,642.50                   1,642.50 131%                     (392.50)

B-9                  250.00  LF                      4.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Silt Fencing

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

19  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

 Project Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 19 Application Period:  From 12/01/24 to 12/31/24 12/23/24

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

-$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Application Date:

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12



Work Change Directives 

City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 

2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 

 

1. 04/07/2023 Samplers $0.00 

2. 04/10/2023 Transformer Pad $0.00 

3. 04/24/2023 Str. 35 Eyewash Station $1,143.00 

4. 05/03/2023 Booster Pumps ($22,551.00) 

5. 05/12/2023 BIL Signage $1,277.00 

6. 06/29/2023 Buried Structure $0.00 

7. 06/29/2023 Lab Casework ($6,000) 

8. 08/10/2023 Transformer Pad Basements $0.00 

9. 08/10/2023 Str. 55 Backwater Valve $494.00 

10. 09/08/2023 Casework Additions $679.00 

11. 09/22/2023 AB 1 Valve $0.00 

12. 11/13/2023 Str. 10 Fire Damper $799.00 

13. 01/23/2024 Str. 10 Roof Overflow Drains $25,384.00 

14. 01/23/2024 Str. 30 Valve Extensions $16,130.00 

15. 02/02/2024 Str. 60 Pumps – Chains $0.00 

16. 02/07/2024 Flow Conditioners $4,160.00 

17. 02/07/2024 MLSS Line 14E $1,822.00 

18. 03/26/2024 Exit & Egress Lighting – Bid Item 1 $43,667.00 

19. 03/26/2024 Exit & Egress Lighting – Bid Item 2 $8,640.00 

20. 4/17/2024 Sealed Light Fixtures $4,575.00 

21 5/31/2024 Anodized Aluminum  ($28,525.00) 

22. 6/27/2024 Str. 35 Electrical/Water/NG Conflict $2,291.00 



Work Change Directives 

City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 

2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 

23. 8/1/2024 Str. 70 Coating (T&M) $134,628 

  CO No. 1 $188,613 

24. 12/5/2024 Str. 30 Hinged Grating $449.00 

25. 12/5/2024 Aluminum Dome Doors $2,693.00 

26. 12/5/2024 Vac Dump Hydrant $18,103.00 

27. 12/12/2024 Str. 30 Piping to AB 1 $25,919.00 

28. 12/12/2024 Str. 50 Gate Valves $1,850.00 

29. 12/12/2024 Str. 60 Gates $6,928.00 

30. 12/12/2024 Concrete Pad for Well 2 Bladder Tanks $0.00 

  CO No. 2 Running Total $55,942 

  TOTAL $244,555 
  



Structure

05 - Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster Station

12/5/2024 Str. 30 Hinged Grating 449$                

12/5/2024 2,693$             

12/5/2024 Vac Dump Hydrant 18,103$           

12/12/2024 Str. 30 Piping to AB 1 25,919$           

12/12/2024 Str. 50 Gate Valves 1,850$             

12/12/2024 Str. 60 Gates 6,928$             

12/12/2024 -$                 

$55,942

$244,555

Date Topic

12/5/2024
Monthly Construction 

Meeting

Concrete Pad for Well 2 Bladder Tanks

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

Monthly Total:

Aluminum Dome Doors

- Filter sequencing meeting - scheduled for 1/8/2025

Action Items

Project Total

Grote (Painter)

Grazzini Flooring

Significant Meetings

Participants

Waterloo Utilities, Portzen, T&C, 

Pieper, LW Allen

LC Insulation

Portzen (General Contractor)

Pieper (Electrical)

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

November & December 2024

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- Fire extinguisher cabinets installed

- Tiling complete

- Alum line from Chemical Building to Aeration Basins installed

- Duct banks installed

- Installed valve stem extensions and mixer brackets

- Gate installation

- Diffusers installed in Aeration Basins 1 and 2

- Influent piping installed in Aeration Basin 1 (Core through Aeration Basin 2)

- Quick connectors placed

- Painting completed

- Cabinets for the level transducers and floaters installed

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Dubuque Plumbing and Heating (Plumber)

- Electrical feeders from utility and generator landed in transfer switch

- Power panel and main distribution system mounted

- Conduit work from the storage room into the MCC room completed

- Grounding complete for main switch gear

- Heating hooked up

- Excavation complete

- Walls poured



Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster

Activity

- Complete pouring concrete

- West tertiary filter installation

- Main power for the plant

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Generator start-up

- Complete

- Continue electrical installation



**Same as September since no approved pay application from Portzen for this month

Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: November & December 2024

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,221,337.75

$21,110,270.86

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage:
$465,360.08

Total Paid: $16,222,402.49



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

November & December 2024

Monthly Progress Pictures

Str. 75 Formwork & Reinforcing Steel for Concrete 

Pour

Str. 30 - Aeration Basin 2 Diffusers



Str. 50 Tertiary Filter fabrication

Str. 30 Influent Piping



 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2025-01 

 

An Ordinance Amending Section §340-27 

 Collection of Bills in Arrears 

 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  

Section 1: §340-27 
A. Authority. All water, sewer, and electric service charges unpaid and in arrears on October 1 of each year shall be collected 

in accordance with the procedure hereinafter provided pursuant to the authority granted in §§ 66.0809(3), 66.0821(4)(c), 

and 66.0627, Wis. Stats., respectively. 

B. Procedure. 

(1) On or about October 1 of each year, the Waterloo Water and Light Utility shall furnish the Clerk-Treasurer compile a 

list of all unpaid utility bills, including penalties, which are in arrears. 

(2) On October 15 of each year, the Clerk-Treasurer Utility Representative shall mail a notice of such arrearages by first 

class mail to the occupant and to the owner of the premises receiving such utility service.  

(3) In the event any such utility bill is not paid by November 1 thereafter, the Clerk-Treasurer Utility Representative shall 

add a penalty of 10%. 

(4) In the event any such utility bill is not paid on or before November 15 thereafter, the Clerk-Treasurer, on November 

16, shall place the amount of such arrearages, together with penalty, on the tax roll as a tax against the lot or parcel 

of real estate for which water, sewer, and electric services were provided Utility Representative shall provide the City 

Representative a list of all arrearages to be placed on the tax roll.  The City Representative shall place the provided 

arrearage amounts on the tax roll as a lien against the lot or parcel of real estate.  In the case of a manufactured or 

mobile home for which utility services are furnished and metered directly, the delinquent amount becomes a lien on 

the manufactured home or mobile home unit rather than a lien on the parcel of real estate on which the manufactured 

home or mobile home unit is located. 

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided for by law.  

 

Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on January 16th, 2025.  

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest:  

 

_________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:  

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Date: December 16, 2024 "Class B" Class Class "A" "Class A"

"Class A"

Intoxicating "Class C"

Tobacco

License

To: Common Council Members Intoxicating "B" Beer Intoxicating Liquor Wine

Subject: Class A and B Intoxicating Liquor and Beer License Applications Liquor Beer License Liquor License License

License License License (Cider Only)

Name of Individual/Partnership/LLC Kings Operating WI LLC X X X

Agent Name Alecia Kraut

Address of Applicant 109 Liberty Street Deerfield, WI 53531

Trade Name Pump N Shop

Premise Location 300 W Madison Street

Premise Description One story frame construction with storage

Chief Approval

City Council Approval

The following Class A, B and C License applications have been reviewed and are following the regulations, ordinances, and laws of the City of Waterloo Municipal Code.



 

CLASS A RETAIL LICENSE 
FOR THE SALE OF 

FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES  
AND INTOXICATING LIQUORS  

FOR CONSUMPTION AWAY FROM THE  
PREMISES WHERE SOLD 

 
  NO. 5“A” L&B2024/2025                  $458.32 
           
WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Waterloo, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, has, upon 
application duly made, granted, and authorized the issuance of a Retail Class “A” License to: 
 

Alecia Kraut, Agent 
Pump N Shop 

Kings Operating WI LLC 
Seller’s Permit #456-1031438219-04 

 
to sell Fermented Malt Beverages as defined by and pursuant to Section 125.25 of the Statutes of the State 
of Wisconsin and local ordinances, and the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of $1,000.00 for 
such Class “A” Retailer’s Fermented Malt Beverage license as required by local ordinances, 
 
AND WHEREAS, the local governing body has granted and authorized the issuance of a “Class A” 
Intoxicating Liquor License to said applicant to sell intoxicating liquor as defined in and pursuant to Chapter 
125.51(2) of the Statutes of the State of Wisconsin and local ordinances and the said applicant hlicense.to 
the treasurer the sum of $500.00 for such “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License as provided by local 
ordinances and has complied with all the requirements necessary for obtaining such a license; 
 
LICENSES ARE HEREBY ISSUED to said applicant to sell, deal and traffic in, at retail, Fermented Malt 
Beverages, and Intoxicating Liquors at the following described premises: 
 

Pump N Shop 
300 W Madison Street 

Waterloo, Wisconsin  
(Gas Station) 

 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 16, 2025 TO JUNE 30, 2025. 
 
      Given under my hand and the corporate  
              seal of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin,  
   SEAL                  this 16th day of January 2025. 
 
 
 

      _______________________________ 
      CLERK/TREASURER 
       



CIGARETTE, TOBACCO & ELECTRONIC  
VAPING PRODUCTS RETAIL LICENSE 

OVER THE COUNTER SALES 
 

NO. 7 “CL”2024/2025        $45.82 
 
WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Waterloo, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, has, 
upon application duly made, granted, and authorized the issuance of a license to: 
 

Pump N Shop 
Alecia Kraut, Agent 

BP Waterloo 
 
for the sale, exchange, barter, disposition of or giving away of cigarettes, tobacco or vaping 
products as defined in Section 134.65 of the Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and local 
ordinances. 
 
AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of $100.00 and has 
complied with all the requirements necessary for obtaining such license, 
 
LICENSE IS HEREBY ISSUED to the said applicant for the following described premises: 
 

Pump N Shop BP Waterloo 
300 W. Madison Street 
Waterloo, Wisconsin 

 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 16, 2025 TO JUNE 30, 2025. 
 
      Given under my hand and the corporate  
      seal of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin,  
      this 16th day of January 2025. 
    
 
 

(Seal)     _________________________________ 
      CLERK/TREASURER 
       

 



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2025-04 

A Resolution Accepting the Quote from Napleton Columbus for a Truck for the Department of Public Works (DPW). 

 

Whereas, the Department of Public Works in the City of Waterloo requires a new work truck for maintenance and improvement 

tasks; and 

 

Whereas, Napleton Columbus has provided a quote for the purchase of a 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G0 XL 2WD 

Reg Cab 169” WB 84” CA for $89,656.50, which is deemed fair and competitive; and 

 

Whereas, Napleton Chevrolet Columbus has provided a quote for the purchase of a 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 

2WD Reg Cab Work Truck for $83,251.50, which is deemed fair and competitive and; 

 

Whereas, both vehicles would include a stainless steel dump body and; 

 

Whereas, the Department of Public Works has this in its 2025 budget. 

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of Waterloo, that: 

 

1. The Department of Public Works is authorized to proceed with the purchase of the 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 

DRW (F5G0 XL 2WD Reg Cab 169” WB 84” CA. 

 

2. The truck will be purchased from Napleton Columbus for $89,656.50, paid in full from the 2025 budget.  

 

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

Introduced and passed by the City Council of Waterloo on this 16th day of January, 2025. 

 

         

 

Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

City of Waterloo
Prepared For: Chad Yerges

920-478-9797

dpw@waterloowi.us

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck

Erin Damico
Napleton Chevrolet Columbus
800 Maple Ave
Columbus, WI 53925
920-623-5800
edamico@napleton.autos

State Contract 505ENT-M25-VEHICLES-01



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 2

Quote Worksheet
MSRP

Base Price $59,585.00

Dest Charge $1,895.00

Total Options $5,260.00

Subtotal $66,740.00

Title & Registration (New Municipal Plates) $169.50

Delivery to Waterloo $17.00

Rugby 11'7" Eliminator Stainless Steel Dump Body $23,310.00

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments $23,496.50

Less Customer Discount ($6,985.00)

Subtotal Discount ($6,985.00)

Trade-In $0.00

Excluded from Sales Tax Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $83,251.50

Sales Tax $0.00

Subtotal Taxes $0.00

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Total Sales Price $83,251.50

Comments:

Subject to GM order approval. Delivery timeframe cannot be anticipated until the order is submitted and accepted by GM.

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 3

Selected Model and Options
MODEL

CODE MODEL MSRP

CC56403 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck $59,585.00

COLORS

CODE DESCRIPTION

G7C Red Hot

MODEL OPTION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R7N 5500 HD Series (Included and only available with (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs.
GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR.)

Inc.

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GZG GVWR, 19,500 lbs. (8845 kg) (Silverado 5500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of the
following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and one of
the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and
(GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (2) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD2)
13.5k rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (GP1)
13.5k Rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91C)
13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (3) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k
front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear
suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air
suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear
suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension. (4) (FTL) 8k front axle and (FSN) 8k front suspension and (HD2) 13.5k
rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (G40) 12k rear
air suspension, (GP1) 13.5k Rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume
rear suspension or (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (5) (FTL) 8k
front axle and (FSN) 8k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and
one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear
suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume
rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$2,255.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 4

REQUIRED OPTION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R6G 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg) (Requires 26k GCWR transmission (MWA, MWB, MIU, MIA, MH1,
MG0, MIX, MF0, MA6 or MB6).)

$0.00

ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

L5D Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible 350 hp @ 2700 rpm, 750 lb.-ft.
torque @ 1400 rpm (STD)

$0.00

POWER TAKE OFF

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PTX Power Take-Off (PTO), not installed $0.00

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

MWA Highway Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1700HS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Highway Series,
19.5K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs less than or
equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs.
GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG)
19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G) 26,000 lb. GCWR (11,793 kg).) (STD)

$0.00

AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

066 Rear axle, 4.10 ratio Max road speed: 79 MPH $0.00

FRONT AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FTA Front axle, 7,000 lbs, Dana Spicer D800-N, "I"-beam, non-driving (Requires (FK6) 7,000 lb. (3,175
kg) front suspension.)

$0.00

FRONT SUSPENSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FK6 Front suspension, 7,000 lbs. (3,175 kg) multi-leaf, includes shock absorbers $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 5

REAR AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

J27 Rear axle, 15,500 lb. (7,031 kg), Dana Spicer S16-140, single reduction (Note: 15,500 lb. rear
axle capacity can be reduced by rear tire capacity or rear suspension. Maximum axle capacity will
not be higher than the rear tire or rear suspension capacity selected for vehicle.)

$775.00

REAR SUSPENSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FU7 Rear suspension, 15,500 lbs. (7,031 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate (Not available with air suspension.) $50.00

WHEELBASE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ED9 Wheelbase, 165" (419.1 cm), 84" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame, (F0D) 63" axle to
end of frame or (F0K) 91" axle to end of frame and (NPR) right side exit exhaust, behind the rear
wheels.) (STD)

$0.00

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment $0.00

WHEELS

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PWR Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, Grey painted, 8-holes, hub piloted $80.00

FRONT TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

XEY Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires (YEY)
Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. or (YEZ) Tires,
rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.) (STD)

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 6

REAR TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

YEZ Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires (XEY)
Tires front 225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Pirelli or (XEZ) Tires front 225/70R19.5G Traction
blackwall Pirelli. Included with (PCN) Enhanced Traction Package with GVWR less than 23,500
lbs.)

$0.00

SPARE TIRE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

9L3 Spare tire delete (STD) $0.00

PAINT SCHEME

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ZY1 Paint, solid $0.00

PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

G7C Red Hot $0.00

SEAT TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AE7 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger driver and front passenger recline with outboard
head restraints and center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar and cloth has
manually adjustable driver lumbar. (STD)

$0.00

SEAT TRIM

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

H2Q Dark Ash seats with Jet Black interior accents, Vinyl seat trim $0.00

RADIO

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

IO3 Audio system, 4.2" diagonal color display, AM/FM stereo with USB port and auxiliary jack
(Requires (AE7) front 40/20/40 split-bench seat.) (STD)

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 7

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PCJ Vocational Specific Heavy Suspension Package For 165" WB trucks only. Allows the selection of
7,000 lbs., 8,000 lbs., front axles and/or 15,500 lbs. rear spring suspension on trucks that will be
upfitted with the following vocational bodies: Utility/Service Bodies, Aerial Lift/Bucket bodies, Front
Plow/Rear Spreader Applications, and Landscape Dump Bodies. (Requires (ED9) 165"
Wheelbase and (FTA) 7,000 lbs. Front axle/(FK6) 7,000 lbs. Front suspension or (FTL) 8,000 lbs.
Front axle/(FSN) 8,000 lbs. Front suspension and/or (FU7) 15,500 lbs. rear suspension.)

$0.00

PCN Enhanced Traction Package includes (G86) Axle, Limited Slip and (YEZ) Pirelli rear
225/70R19.5G traction tires (for GVWR's less than 23,500 lbs.) or (YAX) Continental rear
225/70R19.5H traction tires (for GVWR of 23,500 lbs.)

$95.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

BTN Battery, top post threaded, battery jump start stud (located on battery box) (Requires (7Y7) 1100
cold-cranking amps batteries or (7Y8) 1300 cold-cranking amps batteries.)

$50.00

F59 Front stabilizer bar $175.00

FPF DPF, diesel particulate filter, manual regeneration customer regeneration will not be allowed until
the DPF load percentage has reached 100% full and a driver information center (DIC) message
has been shown (Required with (YF2) Emergency Service Package.)

$250.00

G68 Shock Absorbers, rear (Included with (FTC) 6,250 lb. front axle. Not available with (G40) 12,000
lbs., (GP1) 13,500 lbs. or (GP8) 15,500 lbs. rear air suspension. Not available with (91B), (91C),
(91D) or (91E) prep for LiquidSpring rear suspension (incomplete).)

$65.00

G86 Axle, limited slip, Dana Spicer Truetrac, torque proportioning limited slip (Included with (PCN)
Enhanced Traction Package.)

Inc.

V76 Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black (Not available with (T3A) front bumper with 4"
extension.)

$25.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 8

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

DPN Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable vertical trailering, upper glass, manual-folding and
extending, black. Includes integrated turn signal indicators consisting of 51 square inch flat mirror
surface positioned over a 24.5 square inch convex mirror surface with a common head and lower
convex spotter glass (convex glass is not heated and not power adjustable) and addition of
Auxiliary cargo lamp for backing up (helps to see trailer when backing up with a trailer) and amber
auxiliary clearance lamp (Requires (A31) power windows.)

$355.00

E0N Assist Steps, aluminum $200.00

Q8D Mud Flaps, front $175.00

Q92 Tire valve cap, (Alligaro V2B) flo-thru (Not available with (Q91) Haltec flow-thru tire valve caps.) $30.00

T3U Fog lamps, front, halogen (Not available with (8H5) front bumper delete.) $140.00

TRW Provision for cab roof-mounted lamp/beacon provides an overhead console mounted switch and
electrical wiring tucked beneath the headliner for a body upfitter to connect a body-mounted
warning or emergency lamp (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

$30.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

5H1 Key system, 2 spare keys $45.00

A31 Windows, power with driver express up and down and express down on all other windows
(Requires (DPN) outside heated power-adjustable vertical trailering mirrors or (DGP) outside,
black, heated power-adjustable, high-visibility vertical camper-style 102" wide load mirrors.)

$290.00

SFW Back-up alarm calibration This calibration will allow installation of an aftermarket back-up alarm by
disabling rear perimeter lighting

Inc.

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

UZF Backup alarm (Includes (SFW) SEO Calibration for backup alarm. Included with (YF2) Emergency
Service Package.)

$175.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

VQ2 Fleet Processing Option $0.00

Options Total $5,260.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 9

Standard Equipment
Mechanical

GVWR, 16,500 lbs. (7484 kg) (Silverado 4500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of the following
combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3)
11k rear suspension. (2) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and one of the following rear
axles: (HD2) 13.5k rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (3)
(FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k
rear suspension or (G40) 12K Rear air suspension. (4) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and
(HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear
suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension,
(91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume
rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep
stacked volume rear suspension.) (STD)

Emissions, 50 state certification

Emissions, USA 50 State certified

Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible 350 hp @ 2700 rpm, 750 lb.-ft. torque @ 1400
rpm (STD)

Highway Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison, A1700HS ratios:
3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Highway Series, 19.5K GVW & 26K GCW Max.,
requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs.
GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs.
GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G) 26,000 lb. GCWR (11,793 kg).)
(STD)

Rear axle, 4.10 ratio Max road speed: 79 MPH

Wheelbase, 165" (419.1 cm), 84" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame, (F0D) 63" axle to end of frame
or (F0K) 91" axle to end of frame and (NPR) right side exit exhaust, behind the rear wheels.) (STD)

Front axle, 6,250 lb. (2,835 kg), Dana Spicer D800-N, "I"-beam, non-driving (Requires (FTW) 6,250 lb. front
suspension. Includes (G68) rear shock absorbers. Not available with rear air suspensions.)

Front suspension, 6,250 lbs. (2,835 kg) multi-leaf, includes shock absorbers (Not available with LiquidSpring
prep or rear air suspensions.) (STD)

Rear axle, 11,000 lb. (4,999 kg) Dana Spicer S14-110, single reduction

Rear suspension, 11,000 lbs. (4,990 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate (Not available with air suspension.) (STD)

Neutral-at-Stop Automatic transmission shifts to neutral when the service brake is depressed while the vehicle is
at a complete stop, and remains in neutral until the service brake is released

Transmission shift control calibration, fuel sense Performance

Rear wheel drive

Batteries, heavy-duty dual 1100 cold-cranking amps includes battery box mounted to left side under cab



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 10

Mechanical

Alternator, 150 amps

Trailering provisions, trailering wire harness only, trailer combined (Stop/Tail/Turn) connection socket and
harness mounted at rear of frame.

Trailer brake controller, integrated

Incomplete vehicle

Axle to End of Frame, 49" (Requires wheelbase (ED5) 201", (ED9) 165" or (ER2) 189". Not available with (G40),
(GP1) or (GP8) rear air suspension.)

Axle, Open rear axle, non-locking rear

Axle lubricant, rear, synthetic oil EmGard FE -75W-90

Shock Absorbers, rear (Included with (FTC) 6,250 lb. front axle.)

Steering, power (Bosch S2 8014 Plus)

Brakes, hydraulic, heavy duty Bosch/Meritor/Wabco system with 4-channel (ABS) (Includes (J69) driveline park
brake.)

Fuel tank, rear only, 40 gallon mounted between frame side rails and behind rear axle

Fuel, diesel B20

Capped Fuel Fill

Exhaust system, right side exit, behind rear wheels (Requires (ED9) 165" wheelbase.)

Exhaust brake

Exterior

Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, Black painted, 8-holes, hub piloted (STD)

Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires (YEY) Tires, rear
225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. or (YEZ) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction
blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.) (STD)

Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires (XEY) Tires front
225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Pirelli.) (STD)

Spare tire delete (STD)

Wheel, spare delete

Bumper, front, Black

Assist steps

Front fender extension, painted body color



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 11

Exterior

Grille, base, molded in color, Black

Grille guard screen, insect protection (mounted behind grille)

Headlamps, halogen projector-beam

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted with switch on center switch bank

Lamps, Smoked Amber roof marker

Lamps, rear, stop/turn/backup (1-piece assembly) with license plate light

Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical camper-style, Black with manual folding and extension and lower convex
spotter glass

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Antenna, fixed mast

Door handles, Black

Entertainment

Audio system, 4.2" diagonal color display, AM/FM stereo with USB port and auxiliary jack (Requires (AE7) front
40/20/40 split-bench seat.) (STD)

SiriusXM, delete

Audio system feature, 4-speaker system

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger driver and front passenger recline with outboard head restraints
and center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar and cloth has manually adjustable driver
lumbar. (STD)

Interior trim, Jet Black/Dark Ash (Required and only available with (H2Q/H2R) Dark Ash seats with Jet Black
interior accents.)

Seat trim, Vinyl

Seat Belt, Black

Floor covering, Graphite-colored rubberized-vinyl

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, manual Tilt-Wheel

Instrumentation, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and
oil pressure

Speedometer, miles/kilometers



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 12

Interior

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display provides warning messages and basic vehicle
information

Upfitter switch kit provides up to 4-30 amp circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket electrical accessories
located on the instrument panel

Windows, manual driver and front passenger

Door locks, power

Cruise control, steering wheel-mounted

Air conditioning, single-zone

Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night

Visors, driver and front passenger, vinyl

Assist handle, front passenger and driver on A-pillars

Safety-Mechanical

Brake, parking, driveline park brake system

StabiliTrak, Electronic Stability Control System with Traction Control includes Electronic Trailer Sway Control
and Hill Start Assist

Traction control

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps, with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Airbags, Single-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front outboard seating positions; Includes
airbag deactivation switch for front outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints.
Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's
Manual for more information.)

Airbag deactivation switch, frontal passenger-side (Included and only available with (AY0) airbags.)

OnStar, delete

Rear Vision Camera, display integrated into Radio (Shipped loose in cab for upfitter installation.)

Horn, Trumpet Style, single-note



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 13

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2025 Warranty >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  75,000
Drivetrain Note:  Certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles
Corrosion Years:  4
Corrosion Miles/km:  Unlimited
Rear Axle Years:  5
Rear Axle Miles/km:  75,000
Frame Rail Years:  3
Frame Rail Miles/km:  36,000
Frame Rail Note:  3 years/36,000 miles (no charge) AND up to 5 years/Unlimited miles (50% charge)
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  75,000
Roadside Assistance Note:  Certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles
Maintenance Note:  First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 14

Technical Specifications
Powertrain

Transmission

Drivetrain Rear Wheel Drive Trans Order Code MWA

Trans Type 6 Trans Description Cont. Automatic

Trans Description Cont. Again N/A First Gear Ratio (:1) 3.10

Second Gear Ratio (:1) 1.80 Third Gear Ratio (:1) 1.40

Fourth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.00 Fifth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.70

Sixth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.61 Reverse Ratio (:1) N/A

Clutch Size N/A Trans Power Take Off N/A

Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1) N/A Transfer Case Model N/A

Transfer Case Power Take Off N/A Second Reverse Gear Ratio (:1) N/A

Third Reverse Gear Ratio (:1) N/A Fourth Reverse Gear Ratio (:1) N/A

Fifth Reverse Gear Ratio (:1) N/A Sixth Reverse Gear Ratio (:1) N/A

Transmission Manufacturer Allison Transmission Type A1700HS Allison

Engine

Engine Order Code L5D Engine Type Turbocharged
Diesel V8

Displacement 6.6L/402 Fuel System Direct Injection

SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM 350 @ 2700 SAE Net Torque @ RPM 750 @ 1400

Engine Oil Cooler Yes Governed Engine Speed (RPM) 2900

Engine Series Duramax

Electrical

Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary) 1100 Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd) 1100

Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd) N/A Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps) 150

Cooling System

Total Cooling System Capacity 48 qts



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 15

Vehicle

Vehicle

Axle Ratio - Low Rear (:1) 4.1 As Spec Curb Weight - Front 4735.00 lbs

As Spec Curb Weight - Rear 2905.00 lbs

Chassis

Weight Information

Standard Weight - Front 0.00 lbs Standard Weight - Rear 0.00 lbs

Total Weight 7990.00 lbs Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front 7000 lbs

Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear 15000 lbs Curb Weight - Front 4735 lbs

Curb Weight - Rear 2905 lbs Option Weight - Front 0.00 lbs

Option Weight - Rear 0.00 lbs Reserve Axle Capacity - Front 1950.00 lbs

Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear 12060.00 lbs As Spec'd Curb Weight 7640.00 lbs

As Spec'd Payload 11860.00 lbs Gross Combined Wt Rating 26000 lbs

Cargo Weight 0.00 lbs Gross Vehicle Weight 7990.00 lbs

Axle Weight 7990.00 lbs Gross Axle Weight Rating 22000.00 lbs

Curb Weight 7640.00 lbs Reserve Axle Capacity 14010.00 lbs

Total Option Weight 0.00 lbs Payload Weight Front 0.00 lbs

Payload Weight Rear 0.00 lbs Maximum Axle Rating Front 7000.00 lbs

Maximum Axle Rating Rear 15000.00 lbs Maximum Axle Rating Total 22000.00 lbs

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating 19500.00 lbs Front PayLoad 315.00 lbs

Rear Payload 35.00 lbs Total Payload Weight (Cargo + Driver +
Body)

350.00 lbs

Frame

Frame Type High Strength Low
Alloy Steel

Sect Modulus Rails Only 8.08 Front/10.93
Belly/8.47 Rear in³

Frame RBM 404000
Front/546500
Belly/423500 Rear

Frame Strength 50000 lbs

Frame Thickness 0.3125 in



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 16

Chassis

Suspension

Suspension Type - Front Multi-Leaf Suspension Type - Rear Multi-Leaf

Spring Capacity - Front 7000 lbs Spring Capacity - Rear 15500 lbs

Axle Type - Front Dana Spicer I-
Beam

Axle Type - Rear Dana Spicer
Single Reduction

Axle Capacity - Front 7000 lbs Axle Capacity - Rear 15500 lbs

Axle Ratio (:1) - Front N/A Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear 4.10

Shock Absorber Diameter - Front 51 mm Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear 49 mm

Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front 1.26 in Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear N/A

Tires

Front Tire Order Code XEY Rear Tire Order Code YEZ

Spare Tire Order Code N/A Front Tire Size 225/70R19.5G

Rear Tire Size 225/70R19.5G Spare Tire Size N/A

Front Tire Capacity 7940 lbs Rear Tire Capacity 15000 lbs

Spare Tire Capacity N/A Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front N/A

Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear N/A Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare N/A

Tire Rating Total 22940.00

Wheels

Front Wheel Size 19.5 x 6.75 in Rear Wheel Size 19.5 x 6.75 in

Spare Wheel Size N/A Front Wheel Material Steel

Rear Wheel Material Steel Spare Wheel Material N/A

Front Bolt Pattern 8 Hole 10.83" Rear Bolt Pattern 8 Hole 10.83"

Spare Bolt Pattern N/A

Steering

Steering Type Pwr Steering Ratio (:1), On Center 16.6

Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock 19.6 Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb 47.2 ft



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 17

Chassis

Steering

Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall 48.8 ft

Brakes

Brake Type Pwr Brake ABS System 4-Wheel

Brake ABS System (Second Line) N/A Disc - Front (Yes or   ) Yes

Disc - Rear (Yes or   ) Yes Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 15.375 x 1.54 in

Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 15.375 x 1.54 in Drum - Front (Yes or   ) N/A

Front Drum Diam x Width N/A Drum - Rear (Yes or   ) N/A

Rear Drum Diam x Width N/A

Fuel Tank

Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx 40 gal Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx N/A

Fuel Tank Location Behind Rear Axle Aux Fuel Tank Location N/A

Trailering

Trailer Weight 0.0 lbs

Dimensions

Interior Dimensions

Passenger Capacity 3 Front Head Room 42.8 in

Front Leg Room 45.28 in Front Shoulder Room 66.02 in

Front Hip Room 60.75 in

Exterior Dimensions

Wheelbase 165 in Length, Overall w/o rear bumper N/A

Length, Overall 248.5 in Width, Max w/o mirrors 92.705 in

Height, Overall 82.81 in Overhang, Front 34.4 in

Overhang, Rear w/o bumper 49 in Front Bumper to Back of Cab 115.47 in

Cab to Axle 83.86 in Cab to End of Frame 133 in



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 18

Dimensions

Exterior Dimensions

Ground to Top of Load Floor 29.7 front/32.2
rear in

Ground to Top of Frame N/A

Frame Width, Rear 34.1 in Ground Clearance, Front N/A

Ground Clearance, Rear N/A Body Length 0.0 ft

Cab to Body 3.0 in Frontal Area  ft²

Medium Duty

Medium Duty Performance

Front Axle % 63.20 Rear Axle % 36.80

Driver Weight 350.0 lbs Front Ground Load 5050.00 lbs

Rear Ground Load 2940.00 lbs 1st gear High Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A

2nd gear High Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A 3rd gear High Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A

4th gear High Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A 5th gear High Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A

6th gear High Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A 1st gear Low Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A

2nd gear Low Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A 3rd gear Low Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A

4th gear Low Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A 5th gear Low Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A

6th gear Low Speed (High Axle Gear) N/A 1st gear High Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A

2nd gear High Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A 3rd gear High Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A

4th gear High Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A 5th gear High Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A

6th gear High Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A 1st gear Low Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A

2nd gear Low Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A 3rd gear Low Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A

4th gear Low Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A 5th gear Low Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A

6th gear Low Speed (Low Axle Gear) N/A Reduction 22.42

Torque @ Clutch Engage N/A Starting Grade Index N/A

1st Gear Tractive Effort (High Axle Gear) N/A 2nd Gear Tractive Effort (High Axle Gear) N/A

3rd Gear Tractive Effort (High Axle Gear) N/A 4th Gear Tractive Effort (High Axle Gear) N/A

5th Gear Tractive Effort (High Axle Gear) N/A 6th Gear Tractive Effort (High Axle Gear) N/A



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 19

Medium Duty

Medium Duty Performance

1st Gear Tractive Effort (Low Axle Gear) N/A 2nd Gear Tractive Effort (Low Axle Gear) N/A

3rd Gear Tractive Effort (Low Axle Gear) N/A 4th Gear Tractive Effort (Low Axle Gear) N/A

5th Gear Tractive Effort (Low Axle Gear) N/A 6th Gear Tractive Effort (Low Axle Gear) N/A

1st Gear Gradeability (High Axle Gear) N/A 2nd Gear Gradeability (High Axle Gear) N/A

3rd Gear Gradeability (High Axle Gear) N/A 4th Gear Gradeability (High Axle Gear) N/A

5th Gear Gradeability (High Axle Gear) N/A 6th Gear Gradeability (High Axle Gear) N/A

1st Gear Gradeability (Low Axle Gear) N/A 2nd Gear Gradeability (Low Axle Gear) N/A

3rd Gear Gradeability (Low Axle Gear) N/A 4th Gear Gradeability (Low Axle Gear) N/A

5th Gear Gradeability (Low Axle Gear) N/A 6th Gear Gradeability (Low Axle Gear) N/A

Geared Road Speed 0.00 MPH Actual Loaded Speed N/A

Grade (%) 2.0 Maximum Speed Gradeability N/A

Torque Converter 1.764 Maximum Capacity @ 0° F 2200.00

% of Body on Front Axle 49.01 % of Body on Rear Axle 50.99

Body Weight Front 0.00 lbs Body Weight Rear 0.00 lbs

Actual Loaded Speed (First Part, MPH) N/A Actual Loaded Speed (Second Part, RPM)

Actual Loaded Speed (Third Part, Gear) Road Type Concrete

Body Weight 0.0 lbs Driver Weight Front 315.00 lbs

Driver Weight Rear 35.00 lbs Medium Duty Body Type None

Front Total Load 5050.00 lbs Rear Total Load 2940.00 lbs



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 20

Weight Distribution

SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

Model # CC56403

Truck/Tractor

Wheelbase (WB) 165 in

Cab to Axle (CA) 83.86 in

Cab to Body/Swing Clear (BOC) 3.0 in

Body Length 0.0 ft

Body Weight 0.0 lbs

Cargo Weight 0.00 lbs

Front GAWR 7000 lbs

Rear GAWR 15000 lbs

GVWR 19500.00 lbs

CA: 83.86 in

BOC: 3.0 in

WB: 165 in

Fr%: 63.20

Front Wt: 5050.00 lbs

Rr%: 36.80

Rear Wt: 2940.00 lbs

GAWR/GVWR GVW Remaining Payload Wt

19500.00 lbs 7990.00 lbs 11,510.00 lbs



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 21

Weight Distribution

SPECIFICATION DETAILS

Front Axle Rear Axle Total

Actual

Chassis 4735.00 lbs 2905.00 lbs 7640.00 lbs

Body 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs 0.0 lbs

Payload 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs

Trailer 0.0 lbs

Totals 5050.00 lbs 2940.00 lbs 7990.00 lbs

Capacity

Axle 7000 lbs 15000 lbs 22000.00 lbs

Suspension 7000 lbs 15500 lbs 22,500.00 lbs

Tire 7940 lbs 15000 lbs 22940.00

Total Axle Rating 7000.00 lbs 15000.00 lbs 22000.00 lbs



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 22

Optional Equipment

MODEL OPTION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R7M 4500 HD Series (Included and only available with (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs.
GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR or (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR.)

$0.00

R7N 5500 HD Series (Included and only available with (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs.
GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR.)

Inc.

R7P 6500 HD Series (Included and only available with (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U) 22,940 lbs.
GVWR or (DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR.)

$0.00

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

C5B GVWR, 15,000 lbs. (6804 kg) (Silverado 4500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
(GL4) 11k rear axle or (FN1) 10k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension. (2) (FTC) 6.25k
front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear
suspension. (3) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear
axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension or (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension.
(4) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k
rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension or (G40) 12k rear air suspension. (5) (FTA) 7k front
axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one
of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension,
(GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring
prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear
suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$0.00

C7P GVWR, 16,000 lbs. (7257 kg) (Silverado 4500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
(FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension. (2) (FTC) 6.25k
front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and one of the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k
rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (3)
(FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear
axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension or (G40) 12k rear air suspension. (4) (FTA) 7k front axle
and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the
following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1)
13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep
single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear
suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 23

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

C7R GVWR, 16,500 lbs. (7484 kg) (Silverado 4500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
(GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension. (2) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW)
6.25k front suspension and one of the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k rear axle, (HD1) 15k
rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (3) (FTA) 7k front axle and
(FK6) 7k front suspension and (FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear
suspension or (G40) 12K Rear air suspension. (4) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front
suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear
suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air
suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume
rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension.) (STD)

$0.00

C7Y GVWR, 14,001 lbs. (6350 kg) (Silverado 4500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
(FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension. (2) (FTC) 6.25k
front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and one of the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k
rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (3)
(FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (FN1) 10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear
axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension or (G40) 12k rear air suspension. (4) (FTA) 7k front axle
and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the
following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1)
13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep
single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear
suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$0.00

C9U GVWR, 22,940 lbs. (10,405 kg) (Silverado 6500 HD 2WD models require the following
combination: (FTL) 8k front axle and (FSN) 8k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or
(J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension,
(GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension
or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$5,850.00

DD7 GVWR, 23,500 lbs. (10,659 kg) (Silverado 6500 HD 2WD models require the following
combination: (FTL) 8k front axle and (FSN) 8k front suspension and (J27) 15.5k rear axle and
one of the following rear suspensions: (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air
suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. Requires H Rated Continental front and
rear tires.)

$6,450.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 24

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GZG GVWR, 19,500 lbs. (8845 kg) (Silverado 5500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
one of the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear
axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (2) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension
and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear
suspension, (GP1) 13.5k Rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume
rear suspension or (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (3) (FTA)
7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle
and one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear
suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or
(91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (4) (FTL) 8k front axle and
(FSN) 8k front suspension and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and one of the following rear
suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (G40) 12k rear air suspension, (GP1) 13.5k Rear
air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91C) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (5) (FTL) 8k front axle and (FSN) 8k front
suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear
suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air
suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume
rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension.)

Inc.

GZH GVWR, 21,500 lbs. (9752 kg) (Silverado 6500 HD 2WD models require one of the following
combinations: (1) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle
or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (FU7) 15.5k rear
suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume
rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (2) (FTL)
8k front axle and (FSN) 8k front suspension and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and one of the following
rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (GP1) 13.5k Rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension. (3) (FTL) 8k front axle and (FSN) 8k front suspension and (HD1) 15k
rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear
suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear
air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single
volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$4,300.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 25

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GZJ GVWR, 18,000 lbs. (8165 kg) (Silverado 5500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
one of the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear
axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (2) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension
and (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension or (G40) 12k Rear air suspension. (3)
(FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and one of the
following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (G40) 12k Rear air suspension,
(GP1) 13.5k Rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear
suspension or (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (4) (FTA) 7k
front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and
one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear
suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or
(91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$1,100.00

GZX GVWR, 17,500 lbs. (7938 kg) (Silverado 5500 HD Regular Cab 2WD models require one of
the following combinations: (1) (FTC) 6.25k front axle and (FTW) 6.25k front suspension and
one of the following rear axles: (HD2) 13.5k rear axle, (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear
axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension. (2) (FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension
and (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension or (G40) 12k Rear air suspension. (3)
(FTA) 7k front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and one of the
following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (G40) 12k Rear air suspension,
(GP1) 13.5k Rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear
suspension or (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension. (4) (FTA) 7k
front axle and (FK6) 7k front suspension and (HD1) 15k rear axle or (J27) 15.5k rear axle and
one of the following rear suspensions: (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension, (FU7) 15.5k rear
suspension, (GP1) 13.5K rear air suspension, (GP8) 15.5k rear air suspension, (91B) 13.5k
LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked
volume rear suspension, (91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or
(91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension.)

$1,100.00

REQUIRED OPTION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R6C 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg) (Requires 37,500 GCWR transmission (MBV, MBW, MBX,
MBY, ME0, MHV, MI0 or MJ0). Requires (008) Rear axle, 4.88 ratio, and (HD1) 15k rear axle
or (J27) 15.5k rear axle.)

$0.00

R6G 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg) (Requires 26k GCWR transmission (MWA, MWB, MIU, MIA,
MH1, MG0, MIX, MF0, MA6 or MB6).)

$0.00

R6I 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg) (Requires 30k GCWR transmission (MBV, MBW, MBX, MBY,
MJ0, MI0, MHV, ME0).)

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 26

REQUIRED OPTION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R6W 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg) (Requires 34k GCWR transmission (MBV, MBW, MBX, MBY,
ME0, MHV, MI0 or MJ0). Requires (092) Rear axle, 4.30 ratio, and (HD1) 15k rear axle or
(J27) 15.5k rear axle.)

$0.00

R6X 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875 kg) (Requires 35k GCWR transmission (MBV, MBW, MBX, MBY,
ME0, MHV, MI0 or MJ0). Requires (005) Rear axle, 4.56 ratio, and (HD1) 15k rear axle or
(J27) 15.5k rear axle.)

$0.00

ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

L5D Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible 350 hp @ 2700 rpm, 750 lb.-ft.
torque @ 1400 rpm (STD)

$0.00

POWER TAKE OFF

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PTO Power Take Off, engine control provisions Access is available on left-hand and right-hand side $280.00

PTX Power Take-Off (PTO), not installed $0.00

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

MA6 Non-Conforming School Bus / Shuttle Bus Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with
double overdrive, Allison, A1700PTS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70
5TH, 0.61 6TH, 26,001 GCW Max., requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs less
than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P)
16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs.
GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (ANK) Non-Conforming School Bus Package or
(ANC) Shuttle Bus Package and (R6G) 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$400.00

MB6 Non-Conforming School Bus / Shuttle Bus Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with
double overdrive, Allison, A2700PTS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70
5TH, 0.61 6TH, 26,001K GCW Max., requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs
greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U) 22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7)
23,500 lbs. GVWR and (R6G) 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg). Requires (ANK) Non-
Conforming School Bus Package or (ANC) Shuttle Bus Package.)

$1,385.00

MBV Rugged Duty Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive,
Allison, A2750RDS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH
Rugged Duty Series, 26K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max., requires PTO, includes park pawl, On/Off
Highway. Available with GVWs greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U)
22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR and (PTO) Power Take Off, engine control
provisions and (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg),
(R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875 kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg).)

$1,585.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 27

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

MBW Motor Home Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A2750MH ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Motorhome
Series, 26K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max. Close-ratio with double overdrive. Requires PTO and
includes park pawl. Available with GVWs greater than 22k (Requires (C9U) 22,940 lbs.
(10,405 kg) GVWR, or (DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR and (PCH) Motorhome Package and (PTO)
Power Take Off, engine control provisions and (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W)
34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg), (R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875 kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs.
GCWR (17,009 kg).)

$2,665.00

MBX Highway Service Transmission Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A2750HS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Highway
Series, 26K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max., requires PTX, includes park pawl. Available with GVWs
greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U) 22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7)
23,500 lbs. GVWR and (PTX) Power Take-Off (PTO), not installed and (R6I) 30,000 lbs.
GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg), (R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875
kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg).)

$1,435.00

MBY Emergency Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A2750EVS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Emergency
Vehicle Series, 26K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max. Close-ratio with double overdrive. Requires
PTO and includes park pawl. Available with GVWs greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500
lbs. GVWR, (C9U) 22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR and (YF2) Emergency
Service Package and (PTO) Power Take Off, engine control provisions and (R6I) 30,000 lbs.
GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg), (R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875
kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg).)

$1,845.00

ME0 Motor Home Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1750MH ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Motorhome
Series, 22K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl. Available with GVWs less
than or equal to 22K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P)
16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs.
GVWR, (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR or (GZH) 21,500 lb. GVWR. Requires (PCH) Motorhome
Package and (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg),
(R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875 kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg). Requires (R6I)
30,000 lbs. GCWR when ordered with (066) 4.10 rear axle ratio.)

$1,820.00

MF0 Motor Home Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A2700MH ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Motorhome
Series, 26K GVW & 26,001K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl. Available with GVWs
greater than 22K (Requires (C9U) 22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR and (PCH)
Motorhome Package and (PTO) Power Take Off, engine control provisions and (R6G) 26,000
lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$2,215.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 28

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

MG0 Emergency Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A2700EVS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH, Emergency
Vehicle Series, 26K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl. Available with
GVWs greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U) 22,940 lbs. GVWR or
(DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (YF2) Emergency Service Package and (R6G) 26,000 lbs.
GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$1,395.00

MH1 Emergency Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1700EVS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Emergency
Vehicle Series, 19.5K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl. Available with
GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs.
GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ)
18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (YF2) Emergency Service Package
and (R6G) 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$530.00

MHV Emergency Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1750EVS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Emergency
Vehicle Series, 19.5K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl. Available with
GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs.
GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ)
18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (YF2) Emergency Service Package
and (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg), (R6X)
35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875 kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg). Requires (R6I)
30,000 lbs. GCWR when ordered with (066) 4.10 rear axle ratio.)

$1,000.00

MI0 Rugged Duty Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive,
Allison, A1750RDS ratios 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 Rugged
Duty Series, 19.5K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl, On/Off Highway.
Available with GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B)
15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs.
GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6I) 30,000 lbs.
GCWR (13,607 kg), (R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg), (R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875
kg) or (R6C) 37,500 lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg). Requires (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR when ordered
with (066) 4.10 rear axle ratio.)

$740.00

MIA Rugged Duty Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive,
Allison, A2700RDS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH
Rugged Duty Series, 26K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl, On/Off
Highway. Available with GVWs greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U)
22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7) 23,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G) 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793
kg).)

$1,135.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 29

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

MIU Rugged Duty Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive,
Allison, A1700RDS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH
Rugged Duty Series, 19.5K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl, On/Off
Highway. Available with GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs.
GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX)
17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G)
26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$290.00

MIX Motor Home Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1700MH ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Motorhome
Series, 22K GVW & 26,001 GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl. Available with GVWs
less than or equal to 22K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR,
(C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000
lbs. GVWR, (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR or (GZH) 21,500 lb. GVWR. Requires (PCH)
Motorhome Package and (R6G) 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$1,350.00

MJ0 Highway Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1750HS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Highway
Series, 19.5K GVW & 37.5K GCW Max., requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs
less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR,
(C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000
lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg),
(R6W) 34,000 lbs. GCWR (15,422 kg), (R6X) 35,000 lbs. GCWR (15,875 kg) or (R6C) 37,500
lbs. GCWR (17,009 kg). Requires (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR when ordered with (066) 4.10 rear
axle ratio.)

$550.00

MWA Highway Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1700HS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Highway
Series, 19.5K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs less
than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C7Y) 14,001 lbs. GVWR, (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P)
16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs.
GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G) 26,000 lb. GCWR (11,793 kg).) (STD)

$0.00

MWB Highway Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A2700HS ratios: 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.61 6TH Highway
Series, 26K GVW & 26K GCW Max., requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs
greater than 19.5K (Requires (GZH) 21,500 lbs. GVWR, (C9U) 22,940 lbs. GVWR or (DD7)
23,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G) 26,000 lbs. GCWR (11,793 kg).)

$985.00

AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

005 Rear axle, 4.56 ratio Max road speed: 70 MPH $0.00

008 Rear axle, 4.88 ratio Max road speed: 65 MPH $0.00

013 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio Max road speed: 85 MPH $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 30

AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

066 Rear axle, 4.10 ratio Max road speed: 79 MPH $0.00

092 Rear axle, 4.30 ratio Max road speed: 75 MPH $0.00

FRONT AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FTA Front axle, 7,000 lbs, Dana Spicer D800-N, "I"-beam, non-driving (Requires (FK6) 7,000 lb.
(3,175 kg) front suspension.)

Inc.

FTC Front axle, 6,250 lb. (2,835 kg), Dana Spicer D800-N, "I"-beam, non-driving (Requires (FTW)
6,250 lb. front suspension. Includes (G68) rear shock absorbers. Not available with rear air
suspensions.)

$0.00

FTL Front axle, 8,000 lbs, Dana/Spicer D800-N, "I"-beam, non-driving (Requires (FSN) 8,000 lbs.
(3,629 kg) front suspension.)

$500.00

FRONT SUSPENSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FK6 Front suspension, 7,000 lbs. (3,175 kg) multi-leaf, includes shock absorbers $0.00

FSN Front suspension, 8,000 lbs. (3,629 kg) multi-leaf, includes shock absorbers $100.00

FTW Front suspension, 6,250 lbs. (2,835 kg) multi-leaf, includes shock absorbers (Not available
with LiquidSpring prep or rear air suspensions.) (STD)

$0.00

REAR AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FN1 Rear axle, 10,000 lb. (4,536 kg) Dana Spicer S14-110, single reduction $0.00

GL4 Rear axle, 11,000 lb. (4,999 kg) Dana Spicer S14-110, single reduction $0.00

HD1 Rear axle, 15,000 lb. (6,804 kg) Dana Spicer S16-130, single reduction $675.00

HD2 Rear axle, 13,500 lb. (6,124 kg) Dana Spicer S14-110, single reduction $355.00

J27 Rear axle, 15,500 lb. (7,031 kg), Dana Spicer S16-140, single reduction (Note: 15,500 lb. rear
axle capacity can be reduced by rear tire capacity or rear suspension. Maximum axle capacity
will not be higher than the rear tire or rear suspension capacity selected for vehicle.)

Inc.



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 31

REAR SUSPENSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

91B Rear suspension, LiquidSpring Prep, Single Volume (Incomplete), 13,500 lbs. (6,123 kg) This
option requires an additional charge and purchase order between the dealer, upfitter or
customer and TSC to complete installation of this option. (Not available with (G80) heavy-duty
locking rear differential. Requires (ER2) 189" wheelbase, (5DX) Electrical Provisions, rear of
cab, or (5DY) Electrical Provisions, rear of cab, (UZF) Back-up alarm, (WU2) TSC Ship-Thru
(with purchase order) and one of the following combinations: (1) (F0C) Axle to end of frame
49", (N12) rear exit exhaust or (NPK) right side exit exhaust ahead of rear wheels and (NVK)
25-gal fuel tank. (2) (F0D) Axle to end of frame 63", (N12) rear exit exhaust or (NPK) right side
exit exhaust ahead of rear wheels. (3) (F0I) Axle to end of frame 75", (N12) rear exit exhaust
or (NPK) right side exit exhaust ahead of rear wheels.)

$0.00

91C Rear suspension, LiquidSpring Prep, Stacked Volume (Incomplete), 13,500 lbs. (6,123 kg)
This option requires an additional charge and purchase order between the dealer, upfitter or
customer and TSC to complete installation of this option. (Not available with (G80) heavy-duty
locking rear differential. Requires (ER2) 189" wheelbase, (5DX) Electrical Provisions, rear of
cab, or (5DY) Electrical Provisions, rear of cab, (UZF) Back-up alarm, (WU2) TSC Ship-Thru
(with purchase order) and one of the following combinations: (1) (F0D) Axle to end of frame
63", and (N2L) 40-gal fuel tank. (2) (F0I) Axle to end of frame 75", and (N2L) 40-gal fuel tank.)

$0.00

91D Rear suspension, LiquidSpring Prep, Single Volume (Incomplete), 15,500 lbs. (7673 kg) This
option requires an additional charge and purchase order between the dealer, upfitter or
customer and TSC to complete installation of this option. (Not available with (G80) heavy-duty
locking rear differential. Requires (ER2) 189" wheelbase, (5DX) Electrical Provisions, rear of
cab, or (5DY) Electrical Provisions, rear of cab, (UZF) Back-up alarm, (WU2) TSC Ship-Thru
(with purchase order) and one of the following combinations: (1) (F0C) Axle to end of frame
49", (N12) rear exit exhaust or (NPK) right side exit exhaust ahead of rear wheels and (NVK)
25-gal fuel tank. (2) (F0D) Axle to end of frame 63", (N12) rear exit exhaust or (NPK) right side
exit exhaust ahead of rear wheels. (3) (F0I) Axle to end of frame 75", (N12) rear exit exhaust
or (NPK) right side exit exhaust ahead of rear wheels.)

$0.00

91E Rear suspension, LiquidSpring Prep, Stacked Volume (Incomplete), 15,500 lbs. (7673 kg) This
option requires an additional charge and purchase order between the dealer, upfitter or
customer and TSC to complete installation of this option. (Not available with (G80) heavy-duty
locking rear differential. Requires (ER2) 189" wheelbase, (5DX) Electrical Provisions, rear of
cab, or (5DY) Electrical Provisions, rear of cab, (UZF) Back-up alarm, (WU2) TSC Ship-Thru
(with purchase order) and one of the following combinations: (1) (F0D) Axle to end of frame
63", and (N2L) 40-gal fuel tank. (2) (F0I) Axle to end of frame 75", and (N2L) 40-gal fuel tank.)

$0.00

FU7 Rear suspension, 15,500 lbs. (7,031 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate (Not available with air
suspension.)

Inc.

G40 Rear suspension - Air, 12,000 lbs. (5,443 kg), 5.3" ride height with shock absorbers (Requires
(KUT) Air Compressor Accessory Drive and (JPZ) Suspension air control valve or (PCM)
Wrecker/Rollback Vocational Package. Not available with (ED9) 165" wheelbase.)

$200.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 32

REAR SUSPENSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GP1 Rear suspension - Air, 13,500 lbs. (6,123 kg), 5.3" ride height with shock absorbers (Requires
(KUT) Air Compressor Accessory Drive and (JPZ) Suspension air control valve or (PCM)
Wrecker/Rollback Vocational Package. Not available with (ED9) 165" wheelbase.)

$475.00

GP8 Rear suspension - Air, 15,500 lbs. (7,031 kg), 5.3" ride height with shock absorbers (Requires
(KUT) Air Compressor Accessory Drive and (JPZ) Suspension air control valve or (PCM)
Wrecker/Rollback Vocational Package. Not available with (ED9) 165" wheelbase.)

$775.00

GR3 Rear suspension, 11,000 lbs. (4,990 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate (Not available with air
suspension.) (STD)

$0.00

GR4 Rear suspension, 13,500 lbs. (6,123 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate (Not available with air suspension
or (GL4) 11,000 lb. (4,999 kg) rear axle.)

$25.00

WHEELBASE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ED5 Wheelbase, 201" (510.5 cm), 120" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame, (F0D) 63"
axle to end of frame or (F0I) 75" axle to end of frame. Not available with (NPR) right side exit
exhaust, behind rear wheels.)

$525.00

ED9 Wheelbase, 165" (419.1 cm), 84" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame, (F0D) 63" axle
to end of frame or (F0K) 91" axle to end of frame and (NPR) right side exit exhaust, behind the
rear wheels.) (STD)

Inc.

EQB Wheelbase, 219" (556.3 cm), 138" CA (Requires (F0I) 75" axle to end of frame. Not available
with (NPR) right side exit exhaust, behind rear wheels.)

$700.00

ER2 Wheelbase, 189" (480.1 cm), 108" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame, (F0D) 63"
axle to end of frame or (F0I) 75" axle to end of frame. Not available with (NPR) right side exit
exhaust, behind rear wheels.)

$350.00

FBC Wheelbase, 243" (617.2 cm), 162" CA (Requires (F0G) 83" axle to end of frame dimension.
Not available with (NPR) right side exit exhaust, behind rear wheels.)

$1,050.00

FPN Wheelbase, 231" (586.7 cm), 150" CA (Requires (F0K) 91" axle to end of frame. Not available
with (NPR) right side exit exhaust, behind rear wheels.)

$875.00

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 33

WHEELS

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PWG Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", 6-aluminum wheels, 8-holes, hub piloted Dura-Bright finish is on the
outside of the wheel

$1,695.00

PWQ Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, Black painted, 8-holes, hub piloted (STD) $0.00

PWR Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, Grey painted, 8-holes, hub piloted $80.00

PWS Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, White painted, 8-holes, hub piloted $80.00

PWV Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", 4-aluminum wheels, 8-holes, hub piloted Dura-Bright finish is on the
outside of the wheel

$1,095.00

FRONT TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

XDK Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Goodyear Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires
(YAL) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Goodyear, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. or
(YMF) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Goodyear, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.)

$450.00

XEY Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires (YEY)
Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. or (YEZ) Tires,
rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.) (STD)

Inc.

XEZ Tires, front 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires (YEZ)
Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Pirelli, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.)

$100.00

XGE Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires
(YAV) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. or
(YAY) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.)

$150.00

XGF Tires, front 225/70R19.5H traction blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 8,000 lbs. (Requires
(YAX) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5H traction blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 16,000 lbs.)

$400.00

XGG Tires, front 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires
(YAY) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs.)

$250.00

XGH Tires, front 225/70R19.5H highway blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 8,000 lbs. (Requires
(YAW) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5H highway blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 16,000 lbs. or
(YAX) Tires, rear 225/70R19.5H traction blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 16,000 lbs.)

$300.00

XMF Tires, front 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Goodyear Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires
(YMF) rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Goodyear tires.)

$550.00

REAR TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

YAL Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Goodyear Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires
(XDK) Tires front 225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Goodyear.)

$900.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 34

REAR TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

YAV Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires
(XGE) Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs.)

$300.00

YAW Tires, rear 225/70R19.5H highway blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 16,000 lbs. (Requires
(XGH) Tires, front 225/70R19.5H highway blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 8,000 lbs.)

$600.00

YAX Tires, rear 225/70R19.5H traction blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 16,000 lbs. (Requires
(XGF) Tires, front 225/70R19.5H traction blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 8,000 lbs. or
(XGH) Tires, front 225/70R19.5H highway blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 8,000 lbs.
Included with (PCN) Enhanced Traction Package with GVWR of 23,500 lbs.)

$0.00

YAY Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires
(XGE) Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. or
(XGG) Tires, front 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental, Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs.)

$500.00

YEY Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires
(XEY) Tires front 225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Pirelli.) (STD)

$0.00

YEZ Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Pirelli Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires (XEY)
Tires front 225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Pirelli or (XEZ) Tires front 225/70R19.5G
Traction blackwall Pirelli. Included with (PCN) Enhanced Traction Package with GVWR less
than 23,500 lbs.)

$0.00

YMF Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Goodyear Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (Requires
(XDK) Tires front 225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Goodyear or (XMF) Tires front
225/70R19.5G Traction blackwall Goodyear.)

$1,100.00

SPARE TIRE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

9L3 Spare tire delete (STD) $0.00

ZBK Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Goodyear (Requires (XDK) 225/70R19.5G
Goodyear highway blackwall front tires or (YAL) 225/70R19.5G Goodyear highway blackwall
rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$425.00

ZBT Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5H traction blackwall Continental (Requires (XGF) 225/70R19.5H
Continental traction blackwall front tires or (YAX) 225/70R19.5H Continental traction blackwall
rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$425.00

ZBU Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental (Requires (XGG) 225/70R19.5G
Continental traction blackwall front tires or (YAY) 225/70R19.5G Continental traction blackwall
rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$425.00

ZBV Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5H highway blackwall Continental (Requires (XGH) 225/70R19.5H
Continental highway blackwall front tires or (YAW) 225/70R19.5H Continental highway
blackwall rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$425.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 35

SPARE TIRE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ZBW Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental (Requires (XGE) 225/70R19.5G
Continental highway blackwall front tires or (YAV) 225/70R19.5G Continental highway
blackwall rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$425.00

ZEY Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5G Highway blackwall Pirelli (Requires (XEY) 225/70R19.5G BW HWY
Pirelli front tires, or (YEY) 225/70R19.5G BW HWY Pirelli rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim
Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$400.00

ZEZ Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5G Traction blackwall Pirelli (Requires (XEZ) 225/70R19.5G BW
Traction Pirelli front tires, or (YEZ) 225/70R19.5G BW Traction Pirelli rear tires. Includes (V33)
Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$400.00

ZMF Tire, Spare 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Goodyear (Requires (YMF) 225/70R19.5G
Goodyear traction blackwall rear tires. Includes (V33) Rim Wrench and handle only tool kit.)

$425.00

PAINT SCHEME

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ZY1 Paint, solid $0.00

PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

G48 Auburn Metallic $0.00

G6M Dark Ash Metallic $0.00

G7C Red Hot $0.00

GA0 Northsky Blue Metallic $0.00

GAN Silver Ice Metallic $0.00

GAZ Summit White $0.00

GBA Black $0.00

GHR Greenstone Metallic $0.00

GLT Glacier Blue Metallic (Additional charge - premium paint.) $395.00

GNO Slate Gray Metallic $0.00

GXD Sterling Gray Metallic $0.00

GXP Lakeshore Blue Metallic $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 36

SEAT TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

A52 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, cloth or vinyl 3-passenger. Includes driver and front
passenger recline with outboard head restraints and center fold-down armrest with storage.
Also includes manually adjustable driver lumbar and storage pockets. (Requires (IOR)
Chevrolet Infotainment System with 7" diagonal color touch-screen. Includes (AG1) 10-way
power seat.)

$400.00

AE7 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger driver and front passenger recline with
outboard head restraints and center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar
and cloth has manually adjustable driver lumbar. (STD)

Inc.

SEAT TRIM

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

H0U Jet Black, Cloth seat trim includes manually adjustable driver lumbar (Not available with (APL)
Passenger Seat Delete.)

$0.00

H2Q Dark Ash seats with Jet Black interior accents, Vinyl seat trim $0.00

H2R Dark Ash seats with Jet Black interior accents, Cloth seat trim includes manually adjustable
driver lumbar

$0.00

RADIO

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

IO3 Audio system, 4.2" diagonal color display, AM/FM stereo with USB port and auxiliary jack
(Requires (AE7) front 40/20/40 split-bench seat.) (STD)

$0.00

IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment System with 7" diagonal color touch-screen, AM/FM
stereo with seek-and-scan and digital clock, includes Bluetooth handsfree calling and
streaming audio with select phones; wired phone projection via select 3rd party apps; USB
ports; auxiliary jack. (Includes (UQ3) 6-speaker audio system. Requires (A52) Front 40/20/40
split-bench seats. Not available with (TG5) Single-slot CD/MP3 player, (UE1) OnStar or (U2K)
SiriusXM Radio.)

$295.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

5D4 Aerial Work Platform Vocational Package: Provides calibrations specific to chassis with an
upfit consisting of an Aerial Lift, Bucket or Boom Lift. (Not available with (ANC) Shuttle Bus
Package, (ANK) School Bus (Non-Conforming) Package, (PCH) Motorhome Package or (YF2)
Emergency Service Package. Requires (PTO) Power Take Off.)

$0.00

ANC Shuttle Bus Package (Requires (PTX) Power Take-Off (PTO), not installed and (MA6) or
(MB6) Transmission.)

$0.00

ANK School Bus (Non-Conforming) Package (Requires (PTX) Power Take-Off (PTO), not installed
and (MA6) or (MB6) Transmission.)

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 37

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PCH Motorhome Package (Requires Motorhome transmission (MBW), (ME0), (MIX) or (MF0).) $0.00

PCJ Vocational Specific Heavy Suspension Package For 165" WB trucks only. Allows the selection
of 7,000 lbs., 8,000 lbs., front axles and/or 15,500 lbs. rear spring suspension on trucks that
will be upfitted with the following vocational bodies: Utility/Service Bodies, Aerial Lift/Bucket
bodies, Front Plow/Rear Spreader Applications, and Landscape Dump Bodies. (Requires
(ED9) 165" Wheelbase and (FTA) 7,000 lbs. Front axle/(FK6) 7,000 lbs. Front suspension or
(FTL) 8,000 lbs. Front axle/(FSN) 8,000 lbs. Front suspension and/or (FU7) 15,500 lbs. rear
suspension.)

$0.00

PCM Wrecker/Rollback Vocational Package (Requires (G40) 12,000lbs., (GP1) 13,500 lbs. or (GP8)
15,500 lbs. rear air suspension. Not available with (JPZ) Suspension air control valve.)

$0.00

PCN Enhanced Traction Package includes (G86) Axle, Limited Slip and (YEZ) Pirelli rear
225/70R19.5G traction tires (for GVWR's less than 23,500 lbs.) or (YAX) Continental rear
225/70R19.5H traction tires (for GVWR of 23,500 lbs.)

$95.00

VYU Snow Plow Prep Package includes (UNL) auxiliary harness for headlamps and turn signals,
(KW5) 220-amp alternator, forward lamp wiring harness and (TRW) provision for cab roof
mounted lamp/beacon (Note: (KW5) 220-amp alternator can be upgraded to (KHB) dual, 150
amps and 220 amps each alternators.)

$340.00

YF2 Emergency Service Package includes (KHB) dual alternators, (UZF) backup alarm and (5DY)
end of cab wiring provisions (Requires (FPF) DPF, diesel particulate filter, manual
regeneration and Emergency Service transmission, (MBY), (MH1), (MHV) or (MG0). Not
available with (9D4) Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 55 MPH, SEO. Requires (G86)
limited slip rear axle. Vehicle must meet the definition of a dedicated Emergency Vehicle,
Ambulance or Fire Truck per 40 CFR Parts 85, 86, and 1039: Heavy-Duty Highway Program:
Provides (ANM) Emissions Revisions for Emergency Vehicles. Incomplete vehicle chassis
requires further manufacture and certification by a final stage manufacturer.)

$745.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

7Y8 Batteries, heavy-duty dual 1300 cold-cranking amps includes battery box mounted to left side
under cab

$200.00

7Y9 Batteries, heavy-duty triple 2250 cold-cranking amps temporarily mounted behind cab, no
battery box included

$300.00

8E4 Additional fuel, 5 gallons $40.00

9B9 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 70 MPH (Requires rear axle ratios (066) 4.10 ratio or
(092) 4.30.)

$80.00

9C2 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 65 MPH (Not available with rear axle ratio (008) 4.88
ratio.)

$80.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 38

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

9D4 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 55 MPH $80.00

9D6 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 79 MPH (Requires rear axle ratios (066) 4.10 ratio or
(092) 4.30.)

$80.00

9D7 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 75 MPH (Not available with rear axle ratios, (005)
4.56 or (008) 4.88 ratio.)

$80.00

BTN Battery, top post threaded, battery jump start stud (located on battery box) (Requires (7Y7)
1100 cold-cranking amps batteries or (7Y8) 1300 cold-cranking amps batteries.)

$50.00

F0D Axle to End of Frame, 63" (Requires wheelbase (ED9) 165", (ER2) 189" or (ED5) 201".) $100.00

F0G Axle to End of Frame, 83" (Requires wheelbase (FBC) 243".) $150.00

F0I Axle to End of Frame, 75" (Requires wheelbase (ED5) 201", (EQB) 219" or (ER2) 189".) $100.00

F0K Axle to End of Frame, 91" (Requires wheelbase (FPN) 231" or (ED9) 165" wheelbase.) $150.00

F59 Front stabilizer bar $175.00

FPF DPF, diesel particulate filter, manual regeneration customer regeneration will not be allowed
until the DPF load percentage has reached 100% full and a driver information center (DIC)
message has been shown (Required with (YF2) Emergency Service Package.)

$250.00

G68 Shock Absorbers, rear (Included with (FTC) 6,250 lb. front axle. Not available with (G40)
12,000 lbs., (GP1) 13,500 lbs. or (GP8) 15,500 lbs. rear air suspension. Not available with
(91B), (91C), (91D) or (91E) prep for LiquidSpring rear suspension (incomplete).)

$65.00

G80 Differential, heavy-duty locking rear (Requires (J27) 15,500 lb. rear axle. Not available with
(91B), (91C), (91D) or (91E) prep for LiquidSpring rear suspension. With (ED9) 165"
Wheelbase, requires (PCJ) Vocational Specific Heavy Suspension Package or (9C2) 65 MPH
road speed governor. Not available with (G40), (GP1) or (GP8) rear air suspensions when
ordered with (ED9) 165" wheelbase. Not available with (G86) limited slip rear axle. Not
available with (YF2) Emergency Service Package.)

$1,350.00

G86 Axle, limited slip, Dana Spicer Truetrac, torque proportioning limited slip (Included with (PCN)
Enhanced Traction Package.)

Inc.

JPZ Suspension air control valve, air release valve with switch in cab (Requires (G40) 12,000 lbs.,
(GP1) 13,500 lbs. or (GP8) 15,500 lbs. rear air suspension. Not available with (PCM)
Wrecker/Rollback Vocational Package.)

$60.00

K05 Engine block heater $100.00

KHB Alternators, dual, 150 amps and 220 amps each (Included with (YF2) Emergency Service
Package.)

$380.00

KT0 Heater hose, silicone (Requires (KUD) Heater hose clamps, (Breeze) Belleville washer type.) $100.00

KUD Heater hose clamps, (Breeze) Belleville washer type $30.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 39

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

KW5 Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.) $150.00

LVA Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 60 MPH $80.00

N12 Exhaust system, rear exit (Not available with (ED9) 165" wheelbase.) $50.00

NPJ Exhaust system, left side exit ahead of rear wheels (Requires (N2L) 40-gal fuel tank. Available
on the following wheelbases: (ER2) 189" wheelbase, (ED5) 201" wheelbase, (EQB) 219"
wheelbase, (FPN) 231" wheelbase, (FBC) 243" wheelbase.)

$145.00

NPK Exhaust system, right side exit ahead of rear wheels (Requires one of the following
wheelbases: (ER2) 189", (ED5) 201", (EQB) 219", (FPN) 231" or (FBC) 243".)

$145.00

NSQ Fuel tank, front and rear, 65 gallon total (Not available with (NPJ) left side exit exhaust system
ahead of rear wheels when ordered with (EQB) 219" wheelbase.)

$625.00

NVK Fuel tank, front, 25 gallon $125.00

NXG Additional fuel, 20 gallons (Not available with (NVK) front 25 gallon fuel tank.) $160.00

UF3 High idle switch (Not available with (PTO) Power Take-off. Requires (PTX) Power Take-Off
(PTO), not installed.)

$200.00

V33 Tool kit, Rim Wrench and handle only (Included with (ZBK), (ZMF), (ZEY), (ZEZ), (ZBT),
(ZBU), (ZBV) and (ZBW) spare tires.)

$40.00

V76 Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black (Not available with (T3A) front bumper with 4"
extension.)

$25.00

VND Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 50 MPH $80.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

01U Paint Scheme, Style 1 $0.00

5D1 Bumper, front, Gray $55.00

5DX Electrical Provisions, rear of cab, upfitter, body builder wiring includes Sealed Connectors for
Tail/Amber Turn/Marker/Backup/Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for
Stop/Turn

$115.00

5DY Electrical Provisions, rear of frame, upfitter, body builder wiring includes Sealed Connectors for
Tail/Amber Turn/Marker/Backup/Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for
Stop/Turn (Included with (YF2) Emergency Service Package. Not available with (5DX)
Electrical Provisions to rear of cab.)

$230.00

6Y5 Ornamentation Not Installed (Decals and nameplates will be shipped loose in the truck.) $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 40

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

7X6 Spotlamp Prep Kit Left-hand pillar mounted, Halogen. Requires (WU2) TSC Ship-Thru with a
purchase order to complete installation. (Not available with (9L9) wiring harness.)

$250.00

7X7 Spotlamp, Left and right-hand pillar mounted, Halogen (Not available with (9L9) wiring
harness. Not available with (7X6) Spotlamp Prep kit.) *PRICE TO FOLLOW*

W/A

8F2 Ornamentation, delete $0.00

8H5 Bumper, front, delete (Not available with (T3A) front bumper with 4" extension or (V23) grille
guard screen, insect protection.) *CREDIT*

($30.00)

9F5 Paints, solid, Mosaic Black Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be
Black. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9V1 Paints, solid, Graphite Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be Black.
May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9V4 Paints, solid, Havana Brown Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be
Black. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9V5 Paints, solid, Woodland Green All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be Black.
May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9V8 Paints, solid, Smokey Quartz Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be
Black. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9W1 Paints, solid, Oxford Brown Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be
Black. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9W2 Paints, solid, Satin Steel Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be Black.
May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9W3 Paints, solid, Wheatland Yellow All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be Black.
May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9W4 Paints, solid, Tangier Orange All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be Black.
May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9W6 Paints, solid, Deep Ocean Blue Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will
be Black. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

9W9 Paints, solid, Shadow Gray Metallic All normally body colored non-sheet metal parts will be
Black. May require extended lead time. (Requires (01U) Special Paint.)

$0.00

A61 Rear Window Delete (Requires (ANC) Shuttle Bus Package, (PCH) Motorhome Package,
(ANK) School Bus (Non-Conforming) Package or (YF2) Emergency Service Package. Not
available with (C49) Defogger, rear-window electric.)

$0.00

AKO Glass, deep-tinted (Not available with (A61) rear window delete.) $100.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 41

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

DGD Mirrors, outside, black with manual folding, manual adjusting, high-visibility vertical camper-
style, and lower convex spotter glass 102", Wide Load (Replaces standard exterior mirrors and
not available with any other exterior mirrors.)

$645.00

DGP Mirrors, outside, black, heated power-adjustable, high-visibility vertical camper-style, and lower
convex spotter glass, manual-folding. Convex glass is not heated and not power adjustable.
102", Wide Load (Requires (A31) power windows. Replaces standard exterior mirrors and not
available with any other exterior mirrors.)

$795.00

DP9 Mirror caps, chrome (Requires (DPN) heated power-adjustable vertical trailering mirrors.) $50.00

DPN Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable vertical trailering, upper glass, manual-folding and
extending, black. Includes integrated turn signal indicators consisting of 51 square inch flat
mirror surface positioned over a 24.5 square inch convex mirror surface with a common head
and lower convex spotter glass (convex glass is not heated and not power adjustable) and
addition of Auxiliary cargo lamp for backing up (helps to see trailer when backing up with a
trailer) and amber auxiliary clearance lamp (Requires (A31) power windows.)

Inc.

E0N Assist Steps, aluminum $200.00

E20 Door handles, outside, chrome $40.00

FF3 Oil seal for front hub, Chicago Rawhide Nitrile for oil lubricated wheel bearings $25.00

FG0 Oil filled front hubs, synthetic oil EmGard FE-75W-90 (Requires (FF3) Oil seal for front hub.) $30.00

JPY Air Dryer, heated (Requires (KUT) Air Compressor Accessory Drive.) $435.00

JTR Taillamp wiring harness provisions includes wiring for standard left and right taillamps,
separate 8 feet of extra cable wiring for left and right body-mounted taillights

$50.00

KUT Air Compressor Accessory Drive (Not available with (91B), (91C), (91D) or (91E) prep for
LiquidSpring rear suspension. Required with all models equipped with Rear Air Suspension
(G40/GP1/GP8). Available as free flow option on all models without Rear Air Suspension.)

$350.00

PWY Wheel, 19.5" x 6.75", spare, steel, Black, 8-holes temporary mounted on frame, hub piloted
(Required and only available with (PWQ), (PWR) or (PWS) steel wheels when ordered with a
spare tire.)

$0.00

PWZ Wheel, 19.5" x 6.75", spare, aluminum, 8-holes temporary mounted on frame. Dura-Bright
finish is on the outside of the wheel. (Required and only available with (PWV) 19.5" x 6.75",
aluminum, 8-holes, hub piloted wheels or (PWG) 19.5" x 6.75", 6-aluminum, 8-holes, hub
piloted wheels when a spare tire is ordered.)

$175.00

Q8D Mud Flaps, front $175.00

Q91 Tire valve cap, Haltec flow-thru (Not available with (Q92) Alligaro V2B flo-thru tire valve caps.) $30.00

Q92 Tire valve cap, (Alligaro V2B) flo-thru (Not available with (Q91) Haltec flow-thru tire valve
caps.)

$30.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 42

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

T3A Bumper, front with 4" extension (Not available with (V23) grille guard screen, stone protection
or (V76) recovery hooks.)

$50.00

T3U Fog lamps, front, halogen (Not available with (8H5) front bumper delete.) $140.00

TGK Paint, solid, special paint (SEO) $660.00

TRW Provision for cab roof-mounted lamp/beacon provides an overhead console mounted switch
and electrical wiring tucked beneath the headliner for a body upfitter to connect a body-
mounted warning or emergency lamp (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

$30.00

UEA Taillamp delete (Not available with (TR1) Rear Taillamp or (UGE) LED Rear stop and turn
lights.)

$0.00

UGE Lamps, rear, LED stop/turn and license plate, with incandescent backup lamps $240.00

UNL Auxiliary harness, 3' for headlamps and turn signals (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep
Package.)

$160.00

V22 Grille, chrome $220.00

V23 Grille guard screen, stone protection (mounted to bumper) (Not available with (T3A) front
bumper with 4" extension.)

$90.00

V46 Bumper, front chrome $350.00

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped with trucks with ship-to states that require front license
plate)

$15.00

WRD Work light circuit provides additional wire for utility light at end of frame $30.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - ENTERTAINMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

___ Bluetooth for phone, personal cell phone connectivity to vehicle audio system (Included and
only available with (IOR) Chevrolet Infotainment System with 7" diagonal color touch-screen.)

$0.00

TG5 Single-slot CD/MP3 player (Not available with (IOR) Chevrolet Infotainment System with 7"
diagonal color touch-screen.)

$50.00

UQ3 6-speaker audio system (Included and only available with (IOR) Chevrolet Infotainment
System with 7" diagonal color touch-screen.)

$0.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

379 Seat Belt, Orange (center seat belt will ship loose) $40.00

3F9 Seat Belt, Front, Red (center seat belt will ship loose) $40.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 43

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

5H1 Key system, 2 spare keys $45.00

5HP Key, 6 additional keys NOTE: Programming of keys is at customer's expense. Programming
keys is not a warranty expense. (Not available to order at this time.)

$75.00

6C7 Dome Lamp prep, passenger Additional Red and White LED Dome Lamp installed by Truck
Specialty Center (TSC). This option requires an additional charge and purchase order between
the dealer, upfitter or customer and TSC to complete installation of this option. (Requires
(WU2) Truck Specialty Center (TSC) Ship-Thru. Not available with (UEH) Provisions for
electrical switch bank.)

$95.00

6E2 Key common, complete vehicle fleet Provides a single key with a specific code that is common
to the door locks and ignition of all the vehicles in the vehicle fleet. Key code is an alternate to
SEO (6E8) complete vehicle fleet common key. NOTE: NOT COMPATIBLE with previous
model years (Requires a Fleet or Government order type.)

$25.00

6E8 Key common, complete vehicle fleet Provides a single key with a specific code that is common
to the door locks and ignition of all the vehicles in the vehicle fleet. Key code is an alternate to
SEO (6E2) complete vehicle fleet common key. NOTE: NOT COMPATIBLE with previous
model years (Requires a Fleet or Government order type.)

$25.00

8X8 Label, fasten seat belts "Fasten Seat Belts" reminder label on right-hand and left-hand front
side door glass

$4.00

9D9 Mirror, inside rearview delete $0.00

9L9 Wiring harness accessory for 9L7 wiring to junction block Includes connector and blunt cut
wires. (Not available with (91B), (91C), (91D) or (91E) prep for LiquidSpring rear suspension.)

$15.00

9S1 Front Center Seat Delete, Vinyl Driver and passenger front individual seats in base vinyl trim.
Derived from RPO (AE7) 40-20-40 split bench seat with the 20% section removed which also
removes the USB port and input jack for audio system. Seats are manual, not power. Does not
include a floor console. All exposed floor area will remain untrimmed. Standard vinyl rear seat
with trim matching front seats will be provided on Crew Cab models. (Requires (AE7) front
40/20/40 split bench seat and trim code (H2Q) Dark Ash seats with Jet Black interior accents
interior trim.)

$0.00

9U3 Front Center Seat Delete, Cloth Driver and passenger front individual seats in base cloth trim.
Derived from RPO (AE7) 40-20-40 split bench seat with the 20% section removed which also
removes the USB port and input jack for audio system. Seats are manual, not power. Does not
include a floor console. All exposed floor area will remain untrimmed. Standard cloth rear seat
with trim matching front seats will be provided on Crew Cab models. (Requires (H2R) Dark
Ash seats with Jet Black or (H0U) Jet Black interior accents interior trims.)

$0.00

A31 Windows, power with driver express up and down and express down on all other windows
(Requires (DPN) outside heated power-adjustable vertical trailering mirrors or (DGP) outside,
black, heated power-adjustable, high-visibility vertical camper-style 102" wide load mirrors.)

$290.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 44

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AG1 Seat adjuster, driver 10-way power (Included and only available with (A52) front 40/20/40 split-
bench seat.)

$0.00

APL Passenger seat, delete (removes 20/40 section of passenger and center seat section. All
exposed floor area will remain untrimmed) (Requires (AY1) or (AZ2) driver side only airbags.
Not available with (H0U) Jet Black Interior Trim.) *CREDIT*

($125.00)

AQQ Remote Keyless Entry $175.00

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric $175.00

C62 HVAC Provisions Aux A/C Compressor includes an additional, bare A/C compressor mounted
to the engine accessory drive. Upfitter responsible for AC hose connections, plumbing and
control circuit (not included) (Not available with (KUT) Air Compressor Accessory Drive, (G40),
(GP1) or (GP8) rear air suspension.)

$475.00

DRZ Rear Camera Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming with full camera display (Not available with
any other inside rearview mirror or (9D9) inside rearview mirror delete.)

$535.00

KI4 Power outlet, 110-volt AC $175.00

SFW Back-up alarm calibration This calibration will allow installation of an aftermarket back-up
alarm by disabling rear perimeter lighting

Inc.

UEH Provisions for electrical switch bank Consists of (6) two position, latching, rocker style switch
modules with an on/off indicator window. The application of each switch will be defined by the
customer/upfitter. Located on Headliner. (Requires (KW5) 220 Amp Alternator or (KHB) 150
amp/220 amp dual alternators. Not available with (6C7) passenger dome lamp prep.)

$675.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AJ7 Airbags, Single-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted
side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger. Includes airbag deactivation
switch for front outboard passenger airbag (Requires (ANC) Shuttle Bus, (PCH) Motorhome, or
(YF2) Ambulance Packages. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer
when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's
Manual for more information.)

$0.00

AY1 Airbags, Frontal and seat-mounted side-impact for driver only; Head-curtain on both sides with
rollover protection Requires (APL) passenger seat delete. Always use seat belts and child
restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.) *CREDIT*

($195.00)



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 45

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AZ2 Airbags, Frontal and seat-mounted side-impact for driver only (Requires (APL) passenger seat
delete and one of the follow sales packages: (ANC) Shuttle Bus, (PCH) Motorhome, or (YF2)
Ambulance Packages. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when
properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for
more information.)

$0.00

U0Z Horn, Trumpet Style, dual-note $25.00

UZF Backup alarm (Includes (SFW) SEO Calibration for backup alarm. Included with (YF2)
Emergency Service Package.)

$175.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

RDI LPO, Keyless Entry Keypad, 5-digit programmable keypad located near outside driver's door
handle (dealer-installed) (Requires (AQQ) Remote Keyless Entry.)

$225.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R7D Rear Suspension, LiquidSpring Prep Confirmation acknowledgement of LiquidSpring Prep
Package selection (Required and only available with (91B) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep single
volume rear suspension, (91C) 13.5k LiquidSpring prep stacked volume rear suspension,
(91D) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep single volume rear suspension or (91E) 15.5k LiquidSpring prep
stacked volume rear suspension.) *PRICE TO FOLLOW*

W/A

VG7 Label information, clean idle, optional door location $0.00

VQ1 Fleet Processing Option $0.00

VQ2 Fleet Processing Option $0.00

VQ3 Fleet Processing Option $0.00

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

SWA Ship Thru, Produced at Springfield Assembly and shipped to M.H. Eby, West Jefferson, OH,
and returned to Springfield Assembly for shipment to final destination

$0.00

TCG Multiple Handling Charge Truck Specialty Center to Reading Equipment, Pontiac, MI and
Returned to Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

TCI Multiple Handling Charge Truck Specialty Center to Monroe Truck Equipment, Flint, MI and
Returned to Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

TFG Multiple Handling Charge Truck Specialty Center to Auto Truck, Roanoke, IN and Return to
Springfield Assembly for shipment to final destination

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 46

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

VAF Ship Thru, Produced at Springfield Assembly and shipped to Fontaine Modification,
Springfield, OH and returned to Springfield Assembly for shipment to final destination

$0.00

VCT Ship Thru, Produced in Springfield Assembly and shipped to Knapheide, Flint, MI and
Returned to Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

VCU Ship Thru, Produced in Springfield Assembly and shipped to Reading Equipment, Pontiac, MI
and Returned to Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

VGH Ship Thru, Produced in Springfield Assembly and shipped to Kaffenbarger Truck Equipment,
New Carlisle, OH, and Return to Springfield Assembly for shipment to final destination

$0.00

VNG Ship Thru, Produced in Springfield Assembly and shipped to Monroe Truck Equipment, Flint,
MI and Returned to Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

VVZ Multiple Handling Charge Truck Specialty Center to Knapheide, Flint, MI and Returned to
Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

VWG Ship Thru, Produced in Springfield Assembly and shipped to Auto Truck, Roanoke, IN and
Return to Springfield Assembly for shipment to final destination

$0.00

VZW Ship Thru, Produced at Springfield Assembly and shipped to Action Truck and Body,
Louisville, KY, and Returned to Springfield Assembly for shipping to final destination

$0.00

WU2 Ship Thru, Produced at Springfield Assembly and shipped to TSC (Truck Specialty Center),
Springfield, OH, and returned to Springfield Assembly for shipment to final destination

$0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 47

Geared Road Speed

SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

Model # CC56403

Engine Order Code L5D

Model Manufacturer Duramax

Type Turbocharged Diesel V8

Displacement 6.6L/402

Horsepower 350 @ 2700

Starting Torque N/A

Transmission Order Code MWA

Model Manufacturer Allison

Type 6-Speed Automatic

Rear Axle Order Code J27

Model Manufacturer A1700HS Allison

Weight Rating 15000 lbs

Ratio:1 4.10

Rear Tires 225/70R19.5G

Revolutions/Mile Front N/A

Revolutions/Mile Rear N/A

Surface Type Concrete

Desired Grade 2%



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 48

Geared Road Speed Actual Loaded Speed

0.00 MPH
0.00 KPH 2900 RPM

N/A
0.00 KPH N/A RPM

0% Grade in  gear 2% Grade in  gear

Note:  Simulated speedometer appearance may not correspond with selected equipment.



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 49

Gradeability Chart

SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

Model # CC56403

Engine Order Code L5D

Model Manufacturer Duramax

Type Turbocharged Diesel V8

Displacement 6.6L/402

Horsepower 350 @ 2700

Starting Torque N/A

Transmission Order Code MWA

Model Manufacturer Allison

Type 6-Speed Automatic

Rear Axle Order Code J27

Model Manufacturer A1700HS Allison

Weight Rating 15000 lbs

Ratio:1 4.10

Rear Tires 225/70R19.5G

Revolutions/Mile Front N/A

Revolutions/Mile Rear N/A

Surface Type Concrete

Desired Grade 2%



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 50

High Gear

Low Gear

1st 2nd 3rd 4 th 5 th 6 th

Gear

0.0000000

G
ra

d
e

 (
%

)

0 . 0 0 %0 . 0 0 % 0 . 0 0 %0 . 0 0 % 0 . 0 0 %0 . 0 0 % 0 . 0 0 %0 . 0 0 % 0 . 0 0 %0 . 0 0 % 0 . 0 0 %0 . 0 0 %



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CC56403) 2WD Reg Cab Work Truck    (  Complete )

Quote: City of Waterloo Silverado 5500 2WD

 At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available.
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 51

Turning Circle
SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

Model # CC56403

Front Axle Order Code FTA

Capacity (lbs) 7000 lbs

Wheelbase Order Code ED9

Wheelbase (in) 165 in

Front Wheel Order Code

Size/Type (in) 19.5 x 6.75 in

Front Tire Order Code XEY

Size/Type 225/70R19.5G

Wall to Wall (ft): 48.8 ft

Wall to Wall diameter is measured
from the outermost part of the cab.

Curb to Curb (ft): 47.2 ft

Curb to Curb diameter is measured
from the outside of the front tire.



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

City of Waterloo
Prepared For: Chad Yerges

920-478-9797

dpw@waterloowi.us

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA

Erin Damico
Napleton Columbus, Inc
330 Transit Rd
Columbus, WI 53925
920-623-5800
edamico@napleton.autos



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 2

Quote Worksheet
MSRP

Base Price $56,520.00

Dest Charge $1,995.00

Total Options $14,645.00

Subtotal $73,160.00

Title & Registration (New Municipal Plates) $169.50

Delivery to Waterloo $17.00

Rugby 11'7" Eliminator Stainless Steel Dump Body $23,310.00

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments $23,496.50

Less Customer Discount ($7,000.00)

Subtotal Discount ($7,000.00)

Trade-In $0.00

Excluded from Sales Tax Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $89,656.50

Sales Tax $0.00

Subtotal Taxes $0.00

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Total Sales Price $89,656.50

Comments:

Subject to Ford order approval. Delivery timeframe cannot be anticipated until the order is submitted and accepted by Ford.

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date

Selected Model and Options
MODEL

CODE MODEL MSRP

F5G 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA $56,520.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 3

COLORS

CODE DESCRIPTION

PQ Race Red

ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

99T Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20 -inc: Operator Commanded
Regeneration (OCR), Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) tank, intelligent oil-life monitor and manual push
-button engine-exhaust braking, 4.10 Axle Ratio, 250 Amp Alternator, Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery

$10,495.00

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

44G Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic -inc: 10R140 w/neutral idle, SelectShift and
selectable drive modes: normal, tow/haul, eco, slippery roads and trail (STD)

$0.00

OPTION PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

660A Order Code 660A $0.00

AXLE RATIO

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

X4L Limited Slip w/4.30 Axle Ratio $395.00

TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

TGM Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Traction -inc: 4 traction tires on the rear and 2 A/P tires on the front $190.00

PRIMARY PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PQ Race Red $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 4

SEAT TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AS Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat -inc: center armrest, cupholder, storage,
2-way adjustable driver/passenger headrests and driver's side manual lumbar

$0.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

96V XL Chrome Package -inc: Halogen Fog Lamps, Bright Grille, Remote Start, Chrome Front
Bumper

$225.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

535 High Capacity Trailer Tow Package -inc: trailer brake wiring kit, Increases GCW from 32,500 lbs,
to 40,000 lbs, Note: Salesperson's Portfolio or Trailer Towing Guide should be consulted for
specific trailer towing or camper limits and corresponding required equipment, axle ratios and
model availability, See Supplemental Reference for vehicle height consideration

$580.00

67E 250 Amp Alternator $0.00

68M GVWR: 19,500 lb Payload Plus Upgrade Package 1 -inc: upgraded frame, upgraded rear-axle
and low deflection/high capacity rear springs, Increases max RGAWR to 14,706 lbs, Note: See
Order Guide Supplemental Reference for further details on GVWR

$1,155.00

86M Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery Inc.

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

153 Front License Plate Bracket $0.00

18B Platform Running Boards $320.00

59H Center High-Mounted Stop Lamp (CHMSL) $0.00

91S Amber 360-Degree Dual Beacon LED Warning Strobes -inc: Pre-installed $650.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 5

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

76C Exterior Backup Alarm (Pre-Installed) $220.00

872 Rear View Camera & Prep Kit -inc: Pre-installed content includes cab wiring and frame wiring to
the rear most cross member, Upfitters kit includes camera w/mounting bracket, 20' jumper wire
and camera mounting/aiming instructions

$415.00

Options Total $14,645.00

Standard Equipment
Mechanical

Engine: 7.3L 2V DEVCT NA PFI V8 Gas (STD)

Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic -inc: 10R140 w/neutral idle, SelectShift and selectable drive
modes: normal, tow/haul, eco, slippery roads and trail (STD)

4.88 Axle Ratio (STD)

50-State Emissions System

Transmission w/Oil Cooler

Rear-Wheel Drive

68-Amp/Hr 750CCA Maintenance-Free Battery w/Run Down Protection

190 Amp Alternator

Towing Equipment -inc: Trailer Sway Control

Trailer Wiring Harness

11310# Maximum Payload

GVWR: 18,000 lbs Payload Package

HD Shock Absorbers

Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars

Firm Suspension

Hydraulic Power-Assist Steering

40 Gal. Fuel Tank

Single Stainless Steel Exhaust

Dual Rear Wheels

Front Suspension w/Coil Springs



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 6

Mechanical

Solid Axle Rear Suspension w/Leaf Springs

4-Wheel Disc Brakes w/4-Wheel ABS, Front And Rear Vented Discs, Brake Assist and Hill Hold Control

Upfitter Switches

Exterior

Wheels: 19.5" x 6" Argent Painted Steel -inc: Hub covers/center ornaments not included

Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW A/P (STD)

Clearcoat Paint

Black Front Bumper w/Black Rub Strip/Fascia Accent and 2 Tow Hooks

Black Fender Flares

Black Side Windows Trim and Black Front Windshield Trim

Black Door Handles

Black Power Heated Side Mirrors w/Convex Spotter, Manual Folding and Turn Signal Indicator

Manual Extendable Trailer Style Mirrors

Fixed Rear Window

Light Tinted Glass

Variable Intermittent Wipers

Aluminum Panels

Front Splash Guards

Black Grille

Autolamp Auto On/Off Reflector Halogen Daytime Running Lights Preference Setting Headlamps w/Delay-Off

Cab Clearance Lights

Perimeter/Approach Lights

Entertainment

Radio w/Seek-Scan, Clock and Speed Compensated Volume Control

Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3 Player -inc: 4 speakers

Fixed Antenna

SYNC 4 Communication & Entertainment System -inc: enhanced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 8" LCD center
stack screen, AppLink and 1 smart-charging USB port

2 LCD Monitors In The Front



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 7

Interior

4-Way Driver Seat -inc: Manual Recline and Fore/Aft Movement

4-Way Passenger Seat -inc: Manual Recline and Fore/Aft Movement

Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column

Gauges -inc: Speedometer, Odometer, Oil Pressure, Engine Coolant Temp, Tachometer, Transmission Fluid
Temp, Engine Hour Meter, Trip Odometer and Trip Computer

FordPass Connect 5G Mobile Hotspot Internet Access

Compass

Remote Keyless Entry w/Integrated Key Transmitter, Illuminated Entry and Panic Button

Cruise Control w/Steering Wheel Controls

Manual Air Conditioning

Illuminated Locking Glove Box

Interior Trim -inc: Chrome Interior Accents

Full Cloth Headliner

Urethane Gear Shifter Material

HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat -inc: center armrest, cupholder, storage, 2-way adjustable driver/passenger
headrests and driver's side manual lumbar

Day-Night Rearview Mirror

Passenger Visor Vanity Mirror

Full Overhead Console w/Storage and 2 12V DC Power Outlets

Front Map Lights

Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting

Full Vinyl/Rubber Floor Covering

Smart Device Remote Engine Start

Instrument Panel Covered Bin and Dashboard Storage

Power 1st Row Windows w/Driver And Passenger 1-Touch Up/Down

Delayed Accessory Power

Power Door Locks w/Autolock Feature

Driver Information Center

Trip Computer



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 8

Interior

Outside Temp Gauge

Digital/Analog Appearance

Seats w/Vinyl Back Material

Manual Adjustable Front Head Restraints

Perimeter Alarm

Securilock Anti-Theft Ignition (pats) Immobilizer

2 12V DC Power Outlets

Air Filtration

Safety-Mechanical

Driveline Traction Control

Safety-Exterior

Side Impact Beams

Safety-Interior

Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags

Pre-Collision Assist with Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB)

Lane Departure Warning

Collision Mitigation-Front

Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags w/Passenger Off Switch

Safety Canopy System Curtain 1st Row Airbags

Outboard Front Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Height Adjusters

WARRANTY

Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  60,000
Corrosion Years:  5
Corrosion Miles/km:  Unlimited
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  60,000



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 9

Optional Equipment

ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

99N Engine: 7.3L 2V DEVCT NA PFI V8 Gas (STD) $0.00

99T Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20 -inc: Operator Commanded
Regeneration (OCR), Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) tank, intelligent oil-life monitor and manual
push-button engine-exhaust braking, 4.10 Axle Ratio, 250 Amp Alternator, Dual 68 AH/65
AGM Battery

Inc.

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

44G Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic -inc: 10R140 w/neutral idle, SelectShift and
selectable drive modes: normal, tow/haul, eco, slippery roads and trail (STD)

$0.00

OPTION PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

660A Order Code 660A $0.00

AXLE RATIO

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

X41 4.10 Axle Ratio $0.00

X48 4.88 Axle Ratio (STD) $0.00

X4L Limited Slip w/4.30 Axle Ratio Inc.

X4N Limited Slip w/4.10 Axle Ratio $395.00

X8L Limited Slip w/4.88 Axle Ratio $395.00

TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

TGJ Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW A/P (STD) $0.00

TGM Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Traction -inc: 4 traction tires on the rear and 2 A/P tires on the
front

$190.00

PRIMARY PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AT Yellow $660.00

BY School Bus Yellow $660.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 10

PRIMARY PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

DR Avalanche $0.00

E4 Vermillion Red $660.00

GR Green $660.00

HX Antimatter Blue Metallic $0.00

M7 Carbonized Gray Metallic $0.00

MB Orange $660.00

PQ Race Red $0.00

UM Agate Black Metallic $0.00

W6 Green Gem $660.00

Z1 Oxford White $0.00

SEAT TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

1S Medium Dark Slate, Cloth 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat -inc: center armrest, cupholder, storage
and driver's side manual lumbar

$100.00

4S Medium Dark Slate, Cloth 40/Mini-Console/40 Front Seat -inc: driver's side manual lumbar $515.00

AS Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat -inc: center armrest, cupholder,
storage, 2-way adjustable driver/passenger headrests and driver's side manual lumbar

$0.00

LS Medium Dark Slate, Vinyl 40/Mini-Console/40 Front Seat -inc: driver's side manual lumbar $355.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

47A Ambulance Prep Package -inc: upgraded front springs/GAWR rating, please see
Supplemental Order Guide or visit fordbbas.com for complete details, Incomplete vehicle
package - requires further manufacture and certification by a final stage manufacturer, Ford
vehicles are suitable for producing ambulances only if equipped w/the Ford Ambulance Prep
Package, In addition, Ford urges ambulance manufacturers to follow the recommendations of
the Ford Incomplete Vehicle Manual and the Ford Truck Body Builders Layout Book (and
pertinent supplements), Using a Ford vehicle without the Ford Ambulance Prep Package to
produce an ambulance voids the Ford warranty, Note: Stationary Elevated Idle Control (SEIC)
has been integrated into the engine control module, 410 Amp Dual Alternators, 250 Amp + 160
Amp, Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery

$1,205.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 11

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

47J Fire/Rescue Prep Pkg w/EPA Special Emissions -inc: upgraded front springs/GAWR rating,
please see Supplemental Order Guide or visit fordbbas.com for complete details, Incomplete
vehicle package - requires further manufacture and certification by a final stage manufacturer,
Ford urges Fire/Rescue vehicle manufacturers to follow the recommendations of the Ford
Incomplete Vehicle Manual and the Ford Truck Body Builders Layout Book (and pertinent
supplements), Note 1: Stationary Elevated Idle Control (SEIC) has been integrated into the
engine control module, Note 2: Engine calibration significantly reduces the possibility of
depower mode when in stationary PTO operation, Note 3: Must meet the definition of an
emergency vehicle, an Ambulance or Fire Truck per 40 CFR 86.1803.01 in the federal register,
Note 4: California Code of Regulations allows for the sale of federally certified emergency
vehicles in California, 410 Amp Dual Alternators, 250 Amp + 160 Amp

$1,205.00

47L Ambulance Prep Pkg w/Special Emissions -inc: upgraded front springs/GAWR rating, please
see Supplemental Order Guide or visit fordbbas.com for complete details, Incomplete vehicle
package - requires further manufacture and certification by a final stage manufacturer, Ford
vehicles are suitable for producing ambulances w/special emissions only if equipped w/the
Ford Ambulance Prep Package w/EPA Special Emergency Vehicle Emissions, In addition,
Ford urges ambulance manufacturers to follow the recommendations of the Ford Incomplete
Vehicle Manual and the Ford Truck Body Builders Layout Book (and pertinent supplements),
Using a Ford vehicle without the Ford Ambulance Package w/EPA Special Emergency Vehicle
Emissions to produce an ambulance w/special emissions voids the Ford warranty, Note 1:
Stationary Elevated Idle Control (SEIC) has been integrated into the engine control module,
Note 2: Engine calibration significantly reduces the possibility of depower mode when in
stationary PTO operation, Note 3: Must meet the definition of an Emergency Vehicle, an
Ambulance or Fire Truck per 40 CFR 86.1803.01 in the Federal Register, Note 4: California
Code of Regulations allows for the sale of federally certified emergency vehicles in California,
410 Amp Dual Alternators, 250 Amp + 160 Amp, Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery

$1,205.00

96V XL Chrome Package -inc: Halogen Fog Lamps, Bright Grille, Remote Start, Chrome Front
Bumper

$225.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

41H Engine Block Heater $190.00

473 Snow Plow Prep Package -inc: pre-selected springs (see order guide supplemental reference
for springs/FGAWR of specific vehicle configurations), Note 1: Restrictions apply; see
supplemental reference or body builders layout book for details, Note 2: Also allows for the
attachment of a winch, Note 3: Highly recommended to add (86M) dual battery on 7.3L gas
engine, Adding (67B) 410 amp dual alternators for diesel engine is highly recommended for
max power output

$250.00

52B Trailer Brake Controller $300.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 12

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

535 High Capacity Trailer Tow Package -inc: trailer brake wiring kit, Increases GCW from 32,500
lbs, to 40,000 lbs, Note: Salesperson's Portfolio or Trailer Towing Guide should be consulted
for specific trailer towing or camper limits and corresponding required equipment, axle ratios
and model availability, See Supplemental Reference for vehicle height consideration

Inc.

65C Dual Diesel Fuel Tanks -inc: Combines 40 gallon aft-of-axle and 26.5 gallon mid ship tank $625.00

65M 26.5 Gallon Mid Ship Fuel Tank -inc: Removes 40 gallon fuel tank $125.00

67A 350 Amp Dual Alternators -inc: 190 Amp + 160 Amp $0.00

67B 410 Amp Dual Alternators -inc: 250 Amp + 160 Amp $115.00

67E 250 Amp Alternator $0.00

67H Heavy-Service Front Suspension Package -inc: pre-selected heavy-service front springs (see
Order Guide Supplemental Reference for springs/FGAWR of specific vehicle configurations),
Recommended only on vehicles which will permanently utilize aftermarket equipment such as
heavy-duty winches, brush guards or other apparatus which loads the front axle to the
specified Gross Axle Weight Rating (GAWR), Note 1: May result in a deterioration of ride
quality, Note 2: Vehicle ride height will increase w/the addition of this package

$125.00

67P Extra Heavy-Duty Front End Suspension - 7,500 GAWR -inc: upgraded front axle and max
7,500 lbs, Front springs/GAWR rating for configuration selected, Incomplete vehicle package -
requires further manufacture and certification by a final stage manufacturer

$285.00

67X Extra Heavy-Service Suspension Package -inc: pre-selected extra heavy-service front springs
(see Order Guide Supplemental Reference for springs/FGAWR of specific vehicle
configurations), Recommended only on vehicles which will permanently utilize aftermarket
equipment such as heavy-duty winches, brush guards or other apparatus which loads the front
axle to the specified Gross Axle Weight Rating (GAWR), Note 1: May result in a deterioration
of ride quality, Note 2: Vehicle ride height will increase w/the addition of this package

$125.00

68D GVWR: 17,500 lb Payload Downgrade Package $0.00

68H GVWR: 19,550 lb Payload Plus Upgrade Package 2 -inc: upgraded frame, upgraded rear-axle
and low deflection/high capacity rear springs, Increases max RGAWR to 14,706 lbs, Note: See
Order Guide Supplemental Reference for further details on GVWR

$1,155.00

68M GVWR: 19,500 lb Payload Plus Upgrade Package 1 -inc: upgraded frame, upgraded rear-axle
and low deflection/high capacity rear springs, Increases max RGAWR to 14,706 lbs, Note: See
Order Guide Supplemental Reference for further details on GVWR

Inc.

86K Programmable Engine Idle Shutdown Timer -inc: Selection of this option enables the driver to
select a time period between 1 to 30 minutes before the engine will shut off after idling, There
will not be an option to override this timing, Customers needing to idle their vehicles for longer
periods should not select this option

$250.00

86M Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery Inc.



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 13

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

86S Low Deflection Spacer -inc: 2" spacer blocks, Recommended for rear-biased loading, such as
wrecker/retriever applications

$110.00

927 Speed Limitation - 75-MPH Governed Top Speed $80.00

98G CNG/Propane Gaseous Engine Prep Package -inc: hardened engine intake valves and valve
seats, Note: This package does not include CNG/propane fuel tanks, lines, etc, Vehicle will be
equipped w/the standard factory gasoline fuel system, Additional equipment combined
w/certified calibration reflash is required, from an external upfitter, to convert the vehicle to a
CNG/propane fueled vehicle, See Alternative Fuel Buyers Guide:
www.ford.com/altfuelbuyersguide, Ford Motor Company does not provide an exhaust or
evaporative emissions certificate w/this option when converted to use CNG or propane fuel,
Ford does not represent that a vehicle converted to use CNG or propane will comply w/all
applicable U.S, or Canadian safety standards, It is the responsibility of the final stage
manufacturer (body-builder, installer, alterer or subsequent stage manufacturer) to determine
that any vehicle converted to use CNG or propane complies w/U.S, federal, California or
Canadian exhaust and evaporative emission requirements, federal fuel economy standards,
U.S, and Canadian safety standards, labeling and any other requirements

$315.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

153 Front License Plate Bracket $0.00

18B Platform Running Boards $320.00

512 Spare Tire & Wheel -inc: Excludes carrier, 6-Ton Hydraulic Jack $350.00

51D Spare Tire & Wheel Delete *CREDIT* ($85.00)

59H Center High-Mounted Stop Lamp (CHMSL) Inc.

61J 6-Ton Hydraulic Jack $55.00

61L Front Wheel Well Liners (Pre-Installed) $180.00

63C Aft-Axle Frame Extension -inc: 32.4" aft-of-axle frame extension increases AF dimension to
79.6"

$115.00

91G Amber-Wht 360-Deg Dual Beacon LED Warning Strobes -inc: Pre-installed $650.00

91S Amber 360-Degree Dual Beacon LED Warning Strobes -inc: Pre-installed $650.00

945 Stainless Steel Wheel Covers (Pre-Installed) -inc: Front and rear $500.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

41A Rapid-Heat Supplemental Cab Heater -inc: 410 Amp Dual Alternators, 250 Amp + 160 Amp $250.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 14

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

43C 120V/400W Outlet $175.00

43K Pro Power Onboard - 2kW -inc: dual alternators 12V 250 Amp + 24V 150 Amp, Placement and
connection of the aux outlet is the responsibility of the final stage manufacturer

$985.00

52S Interior Work Surface $140.00

60X Automated Emergency Braking (AEB) Removal -inc: Removes Pre-Collision Assist
w/Automated Emergency Barking (AEB) and forward collision warning, auto high beams, post
impact braking and audible lane departure warning

$0.00

76C Exterior Backup Alarm (Pre-Installed) $220.00

872 Rear View Camera & Prep Kit -inc: Pre-installed content includes cab wiring and frame wiring
to the rear most cross member, Upfitters kit includes camera w/mounting bracket, 20' jumper
wire and camera mounting/aiming instructions

$415.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

79V COV Required *PRICE TO FOLLOW* W/A

___ Fleet Advertising Credit *CREDIT* $0.00

C09 Priced DORA $0.00

DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

___ Commercial USA Roadside Assistance Kit -inc: Shipped separately from the vehicle for dealer
installation

$230.00

___ First Aid Kit w/Ford Logo -inc: Shipped separately from the vehicle for dealer installation $50.00

___ Roadside Assistance Kit w/Ford Logo -inc: Shipped separately from the vehicle for dealer
installation

$70.00

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

311 Ship-Thru: Dejana $0.00

312 Ship-Thru: National Fleet Services $0.00

314 Ship-Thru: Reading Equipment & Distribution $0.00

315 Ship-Thru: Alt Fuel Innovations, LLC (AFI) $0.00

319 Ship-Thru: KC Truck Systems Inc. $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 15

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

31A Ship-Thru: Altec $0.00

31B Ship-Thru: Reading Equipment $0.00

31C Ship-Thru: Zoresco Equipment $0.00

31G Ship-Thru: NBC Truck Equipment $0.00

31H Ship-Thru: Manning Truck Equipment $0.00

31K Ship-Thru: Adrian Steel $0.00

31L Ship-Thru: Holman $0.00

31M Ship-Thru: Manning Truck Equipment $0.00

31N Ship-Thru: Monroe Truck Equipment $0.00

31P Ship-Thru: Roush CleanTech $0.00

31S Ship-Thru: Reading Equipment $0.00

31T Ship-Thru: Bobs Services LLC $0.00

31U Ship-Thru: General Truck Body $0.00

31V Ship-Thru: Knapheide Truck Equipment $0.00

31W Ship-Thru: Knapheide - IN $0.00

31Y Ship Thru: Zoresco Equipment $0.00

31Z Ship-Thru: Knapheide $0.00

D9D Built: Ohio Plant $0.00

D9E Built: Kentucky Truck Plant $0.00



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 16

Technical Specifications
Powertrain

Transmission

Drivetrain Rear Wheel Drive Trans Order Code 44G

Trans Type 10 Trans Description Cont. Automatic w/OD

Trans Description Cont. Again N/A First Gear Ratio (:1) 4.62

Second Gear Ratio (:1) 2.92 Third Gear Ratio (:1) 2.13

Fourth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.77 Fifth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.52

Sixth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.28 Reverse Ratio (:1) 4.70

Clutch Size N/A Trans Power Take Off Yes

Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1) N/A Transfer Case Model None

Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High N/A Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low N/A

Transfer Case Power Take Off Yes Seventh Gear Ratio (:1) 1.00

Eighth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.85 Ninth Gear Ratio (:1) N/A

Tenth Gear Ratio (:1) N/A

Mileage

EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy N/A Cruising Range - City N/A

EPA Fuel Economy Est - City N/A Fuel Economy Est-Combined N/A

Cruising Range - Hwy N/A Estimated Battery Range N/A

Engine

Engine Order Code 99T Engine Type Intercooled Turbo
Diesel V-8

Displacement 6.7 L/406 Fuel System Diesel Direct
Injection

SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM 330 @ 2200 SAE Net Torque @ RPM 950 @ 1800

Engine Oil Cooler None

Electrical

Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary) 750 Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd) 750



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 17

Powertrain

Electrical

Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd) N/A Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps) 250

Cooling System

Total Cooling System Capacity N/A

Vehicle

Emissions

Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year N/A EPA Greenhouse Gas Score N/A

Chassis

Weight Information

Standard Weight - Front 0.00 lbs Standard Weight - Rear 0.00 lbs

Base Curb Weight 6761 lbs Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front 6000 lbs

Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear 14706 lbs Curb Weight - Front 3722 lbs

Curb Weight - Rear 2901 lbs Option Weight - Front 597.00 lbs

Option Weight - Rear 248.00 lbs Reserve Axle Capacity - Front 1681.00 lbs

Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear 11557.00 lbs As Spec'd Curb Weight 7468.00 lbs

As Spec'd Payload 12032.00 lbs Maximum Payload Capacity 12877.00 lbs

Gross Combined Wt Rating 43000 lbs Gross Axle Weight Rating 20706.00 lbs

Curb Weight 6623.00 lbs Reserve Axle Capacity 13238.00 lbs

Total Option Weight 845.00 lbs Payload Weight Front 0 lbs

Payload Weight Rear 0 lbs Gross Vehicle Weight Rating 19500.00 lbs

Trailering

Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 5000 lbs Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 500 lbs

Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 18500 lbs Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 1850 lbs

Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 34000 lbs Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 8500 lbs

Maximum Trailering Capacity 18500 lbs



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 18

Chassis

Frame

Frame Type N/A Sect Modulus Rails Only N/A

Frame RBM N/A Frame Strength N/A

Frame Thickness N/A

Suspension

Suspension Type - Front Other Suspension Type - Rear Leaf

Spring Capacity - Front 6000 lbs Spring Capacity - Rear 14706 lbs

Axle Type - Front Non-Independent Axle Type - Rear Rigid Axle

Axle Capacity - Front 7000 lbs Axle Capacity - Rear 14706 lbs

Axle Ratio (:1) - Front 4.30 Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear 4.30

Shock Absorber Diameter - Front N/A Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear N/A

Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front N/A Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear N/A

Tires

Front Tire Order Code TGM Rear Tire Order Code TGM

Spare Tire Order Code N/A Front Tire Size LT225/70SR19.5

Rear Tire Size LT225/70SR19.5 Spare Tire Size N/A

Front Tire Capacity 7500 lbs Rear Tire Capacity 15000 lbs

Spare Tire Capacity N/A Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front 647

Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear 645 Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare N/A

Wheels

Front Wheel Size 19.5 X 6 in Rear Wheel Size 19.5 X 6 in

Spare Wheel Size N/A Front Wheel Material Steel

Rear Wheel Material Steel Spare Wheel Material N/A

Steering

Steering Type Re-Circulating
Ball

Steering Ratio (:1), Overall N/A



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 19

Chassis

Steering

Steering Ratio (:1), On Center N/A Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock N/A

Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb 48.5 ft Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall N/A

Brakes

Brake Type 4-Wheel Disc Brake ABS System 4-Wheel

Brake ABS System (Second Line) 4-Wheel Disc - Front (Yes or   ) Yes

Disc - Rear (Yes or   ) Yes Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 15.4 in

Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 15.8 in Drum - Rear (Yes or   ) N/A

Rear Drum Diam x Width N/A

Fuel Tank

Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx 40 gal Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx N/A

Fuel Tank Location N/A Aux Fuel Tank Location N/A

Dimensions

Interior Dimensions

Passenger Capacity 3 Front Head Room 40.8 in

Front Leg Room 43.9 in Front Shoulder Room 66.7 in

Front Hip Room 62.5 in Second Head Room N/A

Second Leg Room N/A Second Shoulder Room N/A

Second Hip Room N/A

Exterior Dimensions

Wheelbase 169 in Length, Overall w/o rear bumper N/A

Length, Overall w/rear bumper N/A Length, Overall 254.8 in

Width, Max w/o mirrors 80 in Height, Overall 82.4 in

Overhang, Front 38.3 in Overhang, Rear w/o bumper 47.2 in

Front Bumper to Back of Cab N/A Cab to Axle 84 in

Cab to End of Frame 131.2 in Ground to Top of Load Floor N/A



Napleton Columbus, Inc
Erin Damico   |   920-623-5800   |   edamico@napleton.autos

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5G) XL 2WD Reg Cab 169" WB 84" CA    (  Complete
)

Quote: City of Waterloo F550 2WD

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  24393.  Data Updated:  Jan 6, 2025 6:43:00 PM PST.

Jan 7, 2025 Page 20

Dimensions

Exterior Dimensions

Ground to Top of Frame N/A Frame Width, Rear 34.2 in

Ground Clearance, Front 8.6 in Ground Clearance, Rear 8.6 in

Body Length 0.00 ft Cab to Body N/A

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear N/A Cargo Box Width @ Floor N/A

Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings N/A Cargo Box (Area) Height N/A

Tailgate Width N/A Cargo Volume N/A

Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume N/A



Page 1 of 1  

                      
 
                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

    
 

RESOLUTION #2025-05 
 

CONFIRMATION OF MAYORAL APPOINTMENT OF Susan McDermott as  
KARL JUNGINGER MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD (filling remaining term of A. Vosters April 

2025) 
 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, Susan McDermott has submitted an application for appointment to the Library  
Board ; 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Quimby, has determined that Susan McDermottl would be the best selection 
for the Board at this time;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, does 
hereby confirm the appointment of Susan McDermott to the Karl Junginger Memorial Library at 
the January 16, 2025 meeting. (to complete the remainder of A. Vosters appointment.) 
 
Passed and adopted: __________  
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ 
 Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer  
 

 

 

 

 


	Insert from: "WL Minutes 12032024.pdf"
	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash Nov 24.pdf"
	Sheet1


	Insert from: "Parks Rates and Fees 2022.pdf"
	Sheet1

	Insert from: "Parks Rates and Fees 2025 Proposal.pdf"
	Sheet1


